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2015-16
NOTICE

TWENTY NINTH ANNUAL REPORT

Notice is hereby given that the TWENTY NINTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of
FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED will be held on Tuesday the 27th September2016ai 11.00

a.m. atRamee Guest Line , Hotel - Dadar Plot No.3, Kohinoor Road, Dadar Mumbai -400014
to transact the following business;-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Stafements of The Company for the
financial year ended 31stMarch, 2016 together with the reports of the Board of Directors
and the Auditors thereon; and

2. To confirm the payment of Interim Dividend on Equity shares.

3 Re-appointment of Dr. (Mrs) D.N. Medhora as an Executive Director of the Company.
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 152 and alt other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 to appoint a Director in place of Dr, {Mrs.) D. N. Medhora

(DIN No. 01745277) who refires by rotation and being eligible offers herself for re-
appointment.
4. Appointment of the Auditors.
To consider and if thought fit, 1o pass with or without modifications, if any the following as an
Ordinary Resolution:
" RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions if
any of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014,
M/S. Savia & Associates Charfered Accountants ( Firm Regjistration No 109361W) be and is
hereby appointed as the Auditors of the Company, to hold the office from the conclusion
of this Annual General Meeting for Two  consecutive years that is until the conclusion of the
Thirty First Annual General Meeting of the Company that will be held in 2018, on such
remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors.”
SPECIAL BUSINESS:
5. TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES U/S 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
To consider and if thought fit, 1o pass with or without modification, the following as Special
Resolution:
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 188 and other applicable provisions of The Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules 2014 and other
applicable rutes, regulations and notifications  if any, approval of the members be and is
hereby accorded for entering into related party fransactions by the Company with effect
from 1st April, 2016 up fo the maximum amounts as appended below:
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Maximum aggregate value of confracis/iransactions as may be entered info W.E.F 1st APRIL 2016

Sale, Purchase, Supply, Disposing off, or Buying, Leasing,
NAME OF THE RELATED PARTIES Availing, Rendering, Using, etfc. of any kind of Goods,
Materials, Services and or Property of any description.

COMPANIES 7

Fredun Hedalthcare Pvt, Ltd Rupees One Crore (Rs. 1,00,00,000)
e AT

Daulat Medhora Rupees Five Lakhs (Rs. 5,00,000)
Fredun Medhora Rupees Fiffieen Lakhs (Rs. 15,00,000)

Fredna Enterprises Rupees Five Crores [ Rs. 5,00,00,000)

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT to give effect to this Resolution the Board of Directors and / or any
Committee thereof be and is hereby authorized o settle any question, difficulty or doutbt that
rmay arise with regard to giving effect to the above Resolution and fo do all acts, deeds, things
as may be necessary in its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper, desirable and 1o
finalize any documents and writings related thereto”,

By order of the Board
For FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Dr. (Mrs). D.N. Medhora
Chairperson

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30/05/2016

REGISTERED OFFICE:
26, Manoj Industrial Premises
G.D. Ambekar Marg, Wadala, Mumibai-400 031
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NOTES

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE 29th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED
7O APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND ON A POLL, VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/ HERSELF. A PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE
DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING,

Proxies submitted on behalf of companies, societfies, etc. must be supported by an
appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable. A person shall not act as a Proxy formore than
50 members and holding in the aggregate not more than fen percent of the fotal voling
share capital of the Company. However, d singie person may act as a proxy for a member
holding more than ten percent of the total voting share capital of the Company, provided
that such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Every member entitled fo vote at the 29th Annual General Meeting of the Company can
inspect the proxies lodged at the Company af any fime during the business hours of the
Company during the period beginning twenty four hours before the time fixed for the
commencement of the Annual General Meeting and ending on the conclusion of the
meeting. However, a prior notice of not less than 3 (three) days in wiiting of the intenfions to
inspect the proxies lodged shall be required to be provided fo the Company.

2. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed
from 21st September 2016 to 27th September, 2016 (both daysinclusive).

3. The members/proxies should bring their attendance slips sent herewith, duly filled in for
attending the meeting.

4, Entry in the meeting hall shali be strictly restricted to the members/valid proxies only carrying
the attendance slip. '

5, The members are requested to notify any change in their registered address/residential
status immediately fo the Registrars M/S. Purva Sharegistry (Indiq) Pvt. Limited, Unit No. 9, Shiv
Shakti Indl, Estate, J.R. Boricha Marg, Off N. M. Joshi Marg, Near Lodha Excelus , Lower Parel (E),
Mumbai-400 011. In case of Dematerialised shares, the aforesaid information should be
given to the depository participant with whom the memberhas an account.

6. Members may note that  The Companies Act, 2013 and Rules there under, allow fhe
Company o send notices and documents, Including Annual Report 1o the shoreholders
Through electronic mode to the Registered e-mail addresses of shareholders.

6.1. Keeping in view the green inifiative taken by the MCA and to save the cost involved in
printing and dispatch, we propose to send all future communications including all the notices
of General Meetings, Financial Statements and Postal Ballot Notices etc. of the Company; in
electronic mode., |
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6.2. In order to facilitate the same, we request you o furnish your consent with e-mail 1D
quoting your folio number to our Regiistrar & Share Transfer Agents M/S. Purva Sharegistry (India)
Pvi. Limited.

6.3 In case of any changes in your emcil address, the same may be communiooTed
immediately.

6.4 In case you are holding shares in electronic form, please update your e-mail ID with your
depository patticipant,

6.5 Please note that as a member of the Company, you will always be entitled to receive all
communications in, Physical form, upon request.

7. The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant fo Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of the ifem no. 5 of the Noftice is annexed herewith.

8. All docurments referred to in the accompanying Notfice and the Explanatory Statement
shall be open for inspection af the Registered Office of the Company during normal business
hours (10:00 A.M. to 5:00 PM.) on all working days except Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays, up
to andincluding the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

9 In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Rules
framed there under and as per the Listing Agreement the Members are provided with the
facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e-voting services provided by CDSL, on all
resolutions set forth in this Notice. All shareholders holding shares as on 20th September 2016
(end of the day) being the cut-off date [i.e record date for the purpose of Rule 20(2)(ii) of The
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 201 5] fixed for determining voting rights
of members will be entitled to participate in e-voting process. :

10. Members who do not have access to e-voting facility may send duly completed Ballot
form (attached with this notice) so as 1o reach the scrutinizer M. Rajendra R, Vaze, the
Practising Company Secretary C/O Purva Sharegistry, ¢ Shiv Shakii Ind. Estate, J R Boricha
Marg, Off N. M. Joshi Mairg, Near Lodha Excelus, Lower Parel (East), Mumiboai 400 011 not later
than 26th September 2016 Ballot forms received after this date will be freated as invalid.

11. Members can opt for only one mode of voting. i.e. either by Baliot Form or e ~voting. In
case members cast their votes through both the modes, voting done by e-voiing shall prevail
and votes cast through the Ballot form shail be treated as invalid. The members who have
cast theirvotes byremote E voting prior to the meeting can also attend the meeting but shall
not be entiled fo cast their votes.

12, The Board, vide its Resolution passed on 30th May 2016 , has appointed Mr. Rajendra R.
Vaze, Practising Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 4247 CP NO,1975 ) as Scrutinizer

for conducting the remote e-voting and Ballot form process in accordance withthe lawand

in a fair and fransparent manner,
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13. Members may contact Mr. Fredun Medhora the Managing Direcior of the Company for
any grievances connected with electronic means at the Registered office of the Company
i.e. at 26, Manoj Industrial Premises G.D. Ambekar Marg Wadala, Mumibai-400 031

14, The Scrutinizer shall, affer the conclusion of the voting af the General Meeting, first count
the votes cast at the meefing and then unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the
presence of af least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make
not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s report
of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the chairperson of Company/Meeting in
writing, who shall countersign the saome and declare the results of the voting forthwith. The
resulis declared with the Scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the website of the Company
and will be forwarded to the BSE Limited.

PROCESS AND MANNER FOR MEMBERS OPTING FOR E- VOTING

The instructions for members for voling elecironically are as under:-

()  The E voting period begins on Saturday the 24th Septembber 2016 (9.00 a. m IST) and
ends on Monday the 26th September 2016 { 5.00 p. m IST) . During this period
shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 20th September 2016 may
cast their vote electronically. The e-volting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter.

(i) The shareholders should log on fo the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com
during the voting period

(iii) Clickon “Sharehoiders” fab.

{iv) Now, select the “Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited ” from the drop down menu and
click on “SUBMIT”

(v] Now EnteryourUserID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client D,

¢. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company.

(v} Nexi enter the Image Verification code/Capicha code as displayed and Click on
Login.
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If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on fo www.evotingindia.com
and cast your vote earlier for EVSN of any Company, then your existing password s 1o be
used.

If you are afirst time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares In Pemat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numetic *PAN issued by Income Tax Department

(Applicable for both dermat shareholders as well as physical shareholders

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two tetters of their name and the 8
digits of the seguence number in their PAN Field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account maintained with

the DP of CDSL or with the company records for the said dematf account or
folic in dd/mm/yyyy formar,

(i)

(il

(Xiv)

(xv)

After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen, However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password
Creation’ menu wherein they are required fo mandatorily enter their login password in
the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat
holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote,
provided thoat company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take ufmost care
to keep your password confidential,

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-~voting
on the resolutions contained in this Noftice,

Click onthe EVSN for the relevant Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited on which you choose
fovote.

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the
option “YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent o the
Resolution.

Click on the *RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution defails.

After selecting the resolution you have decided fo vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A
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(xvi)

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK”, else to
change your vote, clickon *“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vofe.

Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be dllowed to modify your
voie.

(xvii) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here 1o print”

option on the Voling page.

(xviil) If Dermat account holder has forgotien the same password then enter the User ID and

the image verfication code and click on Forgot Password & enter the detalls as
prompted by the system, '

Note for Institutional Shareholders

Institutionat shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required fo log on
to https://www.evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as Corporate.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

Affer receiving the login detuails they have to create compliance user using the admin

login and password. The Compliance user would be able fo link the account(s) for which

they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts should be mailed fo helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able fo cast theirvote,

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Affomey (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system
forthe scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the frequently asked
Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available af  www.evotingindia.co.in under help
section orwrite an email o helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

Other Instructions:

1.

The e-voting period commences on Saturday the 24th Septemier 2016(9.00a. m187)
and ends on Monday the 26th September 2016 ( 5.00 p. m i8T). During this period,
members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dermaterialized
form, as on 20th September 2016 , may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on aresolution is
cost by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed o Chonge it subsequentty.

The voting rights of memioers shall be in proportion 1o Thefr shclres of the paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date 20Th SepTember 2016,
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confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish o confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to
change yourvote, click on "CANCEL and accordingly modify your vote.,

(xvi) Once you "CONFRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed fo modify your
vote,

(xvil) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print”
option onthe Voting page.

(xviii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User ID and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system.

(xix) Note forInstitutional Shareholders

® Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI efc.,) are required to log on
to hitps://www.evotingindia.co.in andregister themselves as Corporate.

e  Ascanned copy of ihe Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be émailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

e  Affer receiving the login detdils they have to create compliance user using the admin
login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which
they wish to vote on.

@ The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindio.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

e  Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Aftormey (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system
forthe scrutinizer to verify the same. S |

In case you have any gueries or issues regarding e-voting, you moy refer the frequently asked
Questions ("FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at wwwevohngmd;o co.in under help
section orwrite an email io helpdesk.evoiing@cdslindia. Com '

Other Insirucﬂons

1. The e-voting period commences on Saturday The 24Th Sep’rember 2016 (9.00 0. mIST)
and ends on Monday the 26th September 2016 [ 5. OO P. m [ST). During this period,
members of the Company, holding shares elfher in physuccl form or in dematerialized
form, as on 20th September 2016 , may: c:cls’f ’rhelr vo’re elec:’rron:colly The e-voting
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting ’rherectﬂer Onoe the vote on a resolution is
cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall noT be aEEowed ’ro chcmge it subsequently.

2. The voting rights of members shall be in proporhon ’ro Thelr shores of the paid up equity
share capital of the Cormpany as on ‘rhe ou’r~off doTe 20’rh Sepfember 2016.
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3. Mr Rgjendra R. Vaze Practising Company Secretary has been gppointed as the
Scrutinizer fo scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and fransparent mannet.

4. The Scrufinizer shall, within a period not exceeding three working days from the
conclusion of the e-voting period, unblock the votes in the presence of at least two
withesses not in the employment of the Company and make a consolidated
Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith fo the
Chairperson of the Company.

5. Members who do not have access to e-voting facility may send duly completed Ballot
Form {Attached to this notfice ) so as to reach the Scrutinizer, Mr. Rgjendra R. Vaze,
Practising Company Secretary, C/O Purva Sharegistry,@ Shiv Shakti  Ind. Estate, J R
Boricha Marg, Off N. M. Joshi Marg, Near Lodha  Excelus, Lower Parel( East), Mumbcai
400 011 not later than 26th Septemiber 201 6. Ballot Form received after this date will be
freated as invalid.

6. In cose of any queries, you may refer the frequently asked Questions (FAQS) for
shareholders and e-voting user manual for shareholders avaitable af the “downloads”
section of www.evoting.com or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

ANNEXURETO NOTICE:
Explanatory staterment Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

The provisions of Section 188(1) of the 2013 Act read with Companies [Mestings of Board
and ifs Powers) Rules 2014 govem the following Related Party Transactions which requires @
Company to obtain prior approval of the Board of Directors and in case the paid up share
capital of a company is Rs, 10 crores ormore or where the fransaction or fransactions fo be
enteredinto as contracts or anangements with respect fo clauses (a) to (e) of Sub- Section (1)
of Section 188 with criteria , as mentioned below crosses certain limits as stafed below , the
prior approval of shareholders by way of a Special Resolution is also required.

Particulars LIMITS

(0) sale, purchase or supply of any goods or  Exceeding 25% of the Annual Tumover as
materials directly or through appointment  per clause () & (e) respectively.
of anyagents '
(b) selling or otherwise disposing of, or buying,
property of any kind directly or through
appointment of any agent
() leasing of property of any kind ,
(d) availing or rendering of any services
directly or through appointment of agents

Exceeding 10% of net worth as per clause (b)
& clause(e) respectively.

Exceeding 10% of the Net worth or
exceeding 10% of the tumover.
Exceeding 10% of the net worth.
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(e) appointment  to any office or place of Exceeding monthly remuneration of Rs. Two
profit in the Cornpany , its subsidiary or and half lakhs.

associate Company

(f) underwriting the subscription of any Exceeding 1% of the networth
securifies or derivatives thereof, of the

company

Further, third proviso fo section 188(1) provides that nothing shall apply to any transaction
entered into by the company in its ordinary course of business other than transactions
which are not on arm'’s length basis.

In the light of provisions of the 2013 Act, the Board of Directors of your Company has
approved the proposed transactions along with annual limits that your Company may
enter into with its Related Parties {as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) for the
financial year 2016-17 and beyond.

All the prescribed disclosures as required fo be given under the provisions of the 2013 Act
and the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014 are given herein below
in a tabular formai for kind perusal of the members.

Maximum aggregate value of coniracts/transactions as may be entered into at any
point of time w.e.f 1st APRIL 2016

NAME OF THE
RELATED PARTIES

sale, Purchase, Supply, Disposing off, or Buying,
Leasing, Availing, Rendering, Using, efc. of any kind of
Goods, Materials, Services or Property

COMPANIES

Fredun Healthcare Pvt, Ltd

Rupees One Crore (Rs. 1,00,00,000)

INDIVIDUAL

D.N. Medhora

Rupees Five Lakhs (Rs. 5,00,000)

Fredun Medhora

Rupees Fifteen Lakhs (Rs. 15,00,000)

Firms & Others

Fredna Enterprises

Rupees Five Crores (Rs. 5,00,00,000)
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Pursuant to explanation 3 of Rule 15 of Chapter Xli the following particulars of the
transactions with related party are given below:

1.] Name of the
reloted party

Fredun Hedlthcare
Private Limited.

Fredna Enterprises.

The Directors of
the Company

2.1 Name of the
director or key
managerial
personnel who
is related party

Mr. Narimman Medhora
& Mr. Fredun Medhora

Mr, Nariman Medhora

Mr. Nariman Medhora
Mr. Fredun Medhorg
Dr. {Mrs.) D N Medhora

3.| Nature of
relationship

Common Directors

Proprietor

Self

4.| Nature, material
tferms, monetary
value, and
particulars of
the contract or
arrangement.

l.Topurchase &
sale of goods, material
and articles and
rendering of services.

2. To take/give on lease
office space, flais or
premises iffas and when
required

1. To purchase & sale of
goods, matetial and
arficles and rendeting
of any services .

2. Entering into a Leave
and License
Agreement - for taking
on lease the premises for
the factory premises of
the Company

To take on lease
flai(s), land or any
other premises as
and when as may
be required by the
Company

Members are hereby informed that pursuant to second proviso of section 188(1} of the
2013 Act, no member of the Company shall vote on such special resolution to approve
any confract or arangement which may be enfered info by the Company; if such
member is a related party.
The Board of Directors of your Company have approved this item in the Board Meeting
held on 30th May 2016 and have recommended the Resolution as set out in the
accompanying Nofice for the approval of members of the Company as a Special

Rexsolution.

Except Promoter Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
relatives, no other Director is concemned or interested in this Resolution.

By order of the Board
For FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Ploce : Mumbai

DGTe : 30/05/20}6 Dr. {MrS). D.N. Medhora
Chairperson

REGISTERED OFFICE:

26, Manoj Industrial Premises
G.D. Ambekar Marg, Wadala, Mumbai-400 031
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Details of the Direclors seeking Appointment/Reappeiniment at the Annua! General
Meeting as per the Listing Agreement

NAME Dr. (Mrs) D.N. Medhora
Date of Birh 16/03/1945
Date of Appointment 01/01/2015
e Masters in Chemisiry
Qudiification Ph. D in Cheisiry
Brief Profile She is o Promoter Director of the Compony & holds

a Ph.D in Chemistry from UDCT. She was awarded
Lady Tata Schlorship forherR & D work. She started
her career as an R&D Manager in a leading
Company and was approved as an expert staff in
Fine Chemicals by FDA where she developed
manufacturing processes of a number of drugs
and drug intermediaries.

In 1994 she along with her husband Mr. N B.
Medhora set up an Export Oriented
Pharmaceutical Unit employing about 150
persons in the backward areds of Palghar in the
name of Fredun Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

She is a Life member of Indian Pharmaceuticals
Association, in the year 2001 was awarded with
Roshtiya Rattan Award by Global Economic
Council, New Delhi, in Novermber of 2008 she was
also awarded Bharat Nav Nirman Ratan Award by
All India Business Development Association, New
Delhi.

Directorship held in other companies | NILL
Membership of Qommiﬂees NILL
across companies

Shares held as on 30/06/2016 1321310

Related to Mr. Fredun Medhora and fo
Mr. Nariman Medhora

LI'<‘e|c:’rionship Between the Directors
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To

The Members _
Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited
Murmibai.

Your Directors are pleased to present the Twenty Ninth Annual Report of your Company -
with the Audited Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2016..

FINANCIAL RESULTS

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE PROSPECTS :

Amount in Rs.

March 31st 2016 March 31st 2015
Sales Income 423,213,498 063,575,495
Other Income 8,618,240 4,864,148
" Total Income 431,831,738 | 058,439,643
Profit/Loss before Interest & Depreciation 47,661,493 21,423,059
Finance Cost 20,593,943 10,477,909
Depreciation / Amortization 8,042,758 | 5,463,803
Profit/Loss before taxes 19,024,792 5,481,347
Exceptional Income /Expenses (632,620) - (289,724)

. Prior Period adjustments (42,356) - 500) |
Profit/Loss before Taxes '" 18,349,816 5,191,123
" Income Tox. 7,655,120 2,634,137
Profit/Loss affer fax. 10,694,696 2,556,985

The Turnover and the profitability of the Company has increased substa nficlly as compored fo
the previous year on account of overall increase inthe business activifies. This also resulied in
an exponential increase in the net profit for the year compared to that of the previous year.
Revenue from operations for Financial Year 2015-16 at ¥43,18,31,738/- was higher
compared to the revenue of T25,84,39,642/- and Net profit was 1,06,94,696/- compared
to the netfprofit of ¥25,56,985/-
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Your Directors are taking aggressive steps to increase the business activities of the Company
and they are confident, that the Company will be able to show betfer results in the current
year. Your Company registered a growth of 318.25% as compared o last yeat.

Sciles Profits
(in ¥ lakhs) {in ¥ lakhs)
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BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

The regulatory norms for approving pharma manufacturing units are getting fougher, There is
infense competition and pricing pressure due to Governments’ intervention and promaotion of
generics. The branded genetics account for a fifth of the global market and is expected to
nearly double in the near future with the impending patent expiration in the next 4 years, The
generic market would reach 30% of Global Pharmaceutical Market. The Company expects
good growth in the branded genetics on a sustainable basis.

The Company has the capabilities 1o produce latest generics and enter niche areas where
there are good sales potential with relatively limited competition.

OQver the years the Company has focused on increasing the Export acftivities and as on date
the Company has its presence in various countries and plans 1o expand globally. The
Company is in a continuous process of modermizing the fechnology and introducing new
formuilations to meet the growing reguirements of different customers. The Company has
made various process improvements to cut down the costs and improve the quality of the
products. )

- The Company also caters 1o development of formulation of drugs that are equivalent to the
fnnovator products for sale in the emerging markets. Highly technical personnel are involved
in the process and analyfical method validations and BA/BE studies.

To increase volumes of the product portfolio, the Company has been systematically investing
in its productive infrastructure, It has invested more than T4Cr in the last year fo increase the
capacity of existing infrastructure and create new capacities for oral dosage deparfment. To
maintain  the cGMP Standards, the Company follows a wel-documented  Quality
Management Systfem. The Company has installed the ERP Systerm to modernize and develop
the business with complete transparency and efficiency.
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DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors are pleased 1o take on record the issue of Infetim Dividend at Six
percent (6%) perequity share as declared by the Board of Directors.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The particulars required to be stated as per the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of The
Companies Act, 2013 relating to conservation of energy and technology absorption is
provided as under.

ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION

The Company has been complying with the reguirernents of the Pollution Control Regulations-
inthe Staie of Maharashtra.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The Company conducts In-House energy audit at regular intervals with proper monitoring and
mainfenance of all the machineries. Low energy lighting and high efficiency meters have
been installed to yield significant investment benefits and additional savings.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

A patfented drug is the result of research and innovation and a generic drug is only a
continuance of the same at a low price, World Healih Organization (WHO) defines a genetic
drug as “pharmaceutical product, usually intended to be interchangeable with an innovator
product that is manufactured without a license from the Innovator Company and markefed
affer the expiry date of the patent or other exclusive rights”. Your Company has set up a
complete R & D Depariment to develop new formulations with proper process and analytical
method validations. Improvements in existing manufactuling processes are confinuously
caried out fo econcmize the cost of production and improve the quality of the formulation.
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINS AND OUTGO:
Foreign Exchange Eamings: - Rs, 2357 lakhs
Foreign Exchange Expenses: - Rs, 55 lakhs

Foreign Exchange Eamings Foreign Exchange Expenses
(in ¥ iakhs) (in ¥ lakhs)
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DEPOSITORY SYSTEM:
Details of the Depository System are given inthe section ‘Additional Information” which forms a
part of the Corporate Govermnance Report and is attached with the Annual Accounts.

DIRECTORS:

As per the provisions of section 152 of the Companies Act 2013 Dr. (Mrs.) D.N. Medhorc retires
by rofation and being eligible for appointment offers herself for re-appointment.

The Company has received the necessary declaration from each Independent Director in
accordance with section 149(7) of the Companies Act 2013, that he/she meets the criteria of
Independence aslaid down in sub-section 6 of Section 149 of The Companies Act 2013, and
Regulation 25 of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Reguiations, 2015,

BOARD MEETINGS

Details of Board Of Directors Meetings held during the year:-

Afotal of Six (6) Board Meetings were held during the year, the details and attendance of the
Direciors in regards to the same is mentioned in the Corporate Govemnance Report.

COMMITTEE MEETINGS

The Board has constituted various committees of the Board as per the provisions of law and for
the improvement in efficiency of the function of the management of the Company. The
various details such as its composition, attendance, functioning, etc. are mentioned in the
Corporate Govemance Report.
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ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE AND PERFORMANCE OF ITS COMMITTEES
AND OF INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

pursuant to the provisions of the Act , the Board of Directors has canied out an annual
evaluation of its own performance, Board committees and Individual Directors.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the
Direciors on the basis of criteria such as the Board composition and structure effectiveness of
Board process, participation in the long-tem strategic planning, information, functioning efc.

‘The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board affer seeking inputs from

the Committee mermbers on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of Commitiees,
effectiveness of Committee Meetings, efc

The Board reviewed the performance of the Individual Directors on the basis of the criteria
such as the contribution of the Individual Director to the Board and Committee Meetings,
preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and
inputs in Meetings, efc. In addition, the Chairperson was also evaluated on the key aspects of
herrole.

TRAINING AND HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT:

Morale of our professionals continued to be high. The Company continues fo put concerted
efforts in recruiting quality people .Development and training programs are undertaken
where key focus is being given to areas like employee development, growth and safisfaction
adlongwith employee relations during the year. The relationship between management and
employees continues to be one of mutual respect, opprecicn‘ioh and cordial,

Current Empicyees Tenure with the Company In vears

Below 5
51010
1010 20
1510 20

20 & Above
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AUDITORS

The Auditors M/s. Savia & Associates Mumbai Chartered Accountants (ICAI Registration No.:
109361W) hold the office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting for Two
consecutive years thatis

until the conclusion of the Thirty First Annual General Meeting of the Comipany that will e held
inthe year2018.

Members are requested to consider their re-appointment and to fix their remuneration for the
same. Their  appointment will be as per the provisions of Section 139 of The Cormpanies Act,
2013

The Company has received a confirmation from M/S. Savia & Associates o the effect that
their appointment, if made, will comply with the eligibility criteria in ferms of Section 141 (3] of
The Companies Act, 2013.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

In ferms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made thereunder, Mr. Rajendra Vaze of M/s.
Rajendra And Co. Practising Company Secretaries, have been appointed as Secretarial
Auditors of the Company. The report of the Secretarial Auditors is annexed as Annexure | fo this
Report. The report is self-explanatory and does not call for any further comments.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS

No significant and material orders were passed by the Regulatory Authorities or the Courts or
Tribunals that may have an impact on the going concem status and Company’s operations
in foreseeable future

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: _
Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Act and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, extract of annual retum in Form MGT 9 is annexed as Annexure |1 1o
this Report

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Based on the framework of intemal financial controls and compliance systems established
and maintained by the Company, work performed by the Intemal, Statutory, and Secretarial
Audifors and External consulfant(s) and the reviews performed by management and the
relevant Board Committees, including the Audit Committee, the Board is of the opinion that
the Company’s internal financial contfrols were adequate and effective during the Financial
Year2015-16
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Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors, to the best of their

knowledge and ability, confirm that:

(@) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) they have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as fo give a frue and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year and of the profit
of the Company for that period; '

(c) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and otherirregularities;

() they have prepared the annual accounts on a “going concem basis™;

(e) they have laid down infernal financial controls fo be followed by the Company and that
such infernal financial conirols are adeguate and were operating effectively; and

(f) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of ail
applicable laws and that such systermns were adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS : _
The Company has not given any loans or any guarantee and has not done any Investiments
during the year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party fransactions entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length
basis, in the ordinary course of business and were in compliance with the applicable
provisions of the Act and the Listing Agreement. The details of the transactions with related
parfies are provided in the accompanying financial statements.

There were no marterially significant relafed party transactions made by the Company during
the yvear that would have required members approval under Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015. The policy on materiality of related party
transactions and dealing with related party fransactions has been approved by the Board.

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY

The Company has adopted a Whistieblower Policy, to provide a formal mechanism to the
Directors, employees and its stakeholders to report their concems about unethical behaviour,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy.
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The policy provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail of
the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.
It is affrmed that no personnel of the Company has been denied access to the Audit
Commifttee

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AND REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE _

Pursuant fo Regulation 27 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015
the Management Discussion and Analysis and the Corporate Govemance Reporf, as
required under Reguiation 27 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements),
2015 is presented in a separate section forming part of the Annual Report.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS:

The Company would fike to acknowledge all its stakeholders, Shamrao Vittal Co-operative
Bank Ltd, Indusind Bank, Company’s various customers and associates, also our other key
partners such as the Bomibay Stock Exchange, for their support and all our employees for their
dedication and hard work.

The Directors appreciate the continued guidance received from various Regulatory
Authorities including RBI, SEBI, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, The Registrar of Cornpanies, The
Stock Exchange, Mumbai, Excise Authorities, Income Tax and Sales Tax Authorities.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

Dr. (Mrs.) D. N. Medhora
Chairperson

Place: Mumbai
Date : 30thMay 2016.
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The policy provides for adeguate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail of
the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Commmittee.
It is affimed that no personnel of the Company has been denied access to the Audit
Commiftiee

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AND REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Pursuant o Regulation 27 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015
the Management Discussion and Analysis and the Corporate Governance Repott, as
required under Regulation 27 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements),
2015is presented in a separate section forming part of the Annual Report,
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The Company would like 1o acknowledge all its stakeholders, Shamrao Vittal Co-operative
Bank Ltd, Indusind Bank, Company’s various customers and associates, also our other key
partners such as the Bombay Stock Exchange, for their support and all our emiployees for thelr
dedication and hard work,

The Directors appreciate the confinued guidance received from various Regulatory
Authorities including RBI, SEBI, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, The Registrar of Companies, The
Stock Exchange, Mumbai, Excise Authorities, Incorme Taxand Sales Tax Authorities.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

Dr. (Mrs.) D. N. Mechora
Chairperson

Place: Mumbdi
Date : 30th May 2016.
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FORM NO. MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report
for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2016
[Pursuant fo Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence o good corporate practices by Fredun Pharmaceuticals
Limited (hereinafter called 'the Company’).

Secretarial audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/stofutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and retums
fled and other records maintained by the Company, the information provided by the
Company, ifs officers, agents and authorised representatives during the conduct of
Secretarial Audit, the explanations and clarifications given to us and the representations
made by the Management, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016 ,generally complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board
processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records made available to us and maintained by the Company for the financial year ended
on 31stMarch, 2016 according to the provisions of ;

() The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made thereunder;
(i) The Securifies Contract {Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA)) and the rules made thereunder;
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

{iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings:- (Not applicable to the Company during the audit
period);

v] The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBIAcT)

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
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FORM NO, MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report
for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2016
[Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule ? of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the complionce of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Fredun Pharmaceuticals
Limited (hereinafter called 'the Company’).

Secretarial audit was conducted in o manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on out verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns
fled and other records maintained by the Company, the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorised represeniatives during the conduct of
Secretarial Audit, the explanations and clarifications given to us and the representatfions
made by the Management, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016 ,generally complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board
processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject fo
the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed and other
records made available to us and maintained by the Company for the financial year ended
on 31stMarch, 2016 according to the provisions of

() The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made thereunder;
(i) The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA) and the rules made thereunder;
(i} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Maonagement Act 1999 and the rules and regulafions made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings:- (Not applicable to the Company during the audit
period);

v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act) g _
(Q) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and =

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
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(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Reguiations,
1992 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securties and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and amendments from time to time;
(d)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scherme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 - (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period);

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securifies)
Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client.

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009 - (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period).

(vi) Otheriaws applicable specifically to the Company namely :
1. Bomibbay Shops and Establishments Act.
2. The Factories Act, 1948 and rules and regulations thereunder;
3. Income Tax Act 1961 relating to Tax Deducted af source .
5. The Employees Provident Fund Act,
6. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936
7. The Minimum Wages Act, 1948
8. The payment of Bonus Act, 1965

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
() Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with
respect fo Board and General Meetings.
(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited  read with the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 made
effective from 1st December, 2015.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that:
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» The Board of Directors of the Company is duly consfituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in
the compaosition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

e Adequate notfice was given fo alf Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detaited notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a systemn exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
pefore the meeting and for meaningful parficipation af the meeting.

= Decisions af the Board Meetings were iaken unanimousty.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, efc.
We further report that during the audit period the Company has following event which had
bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, etc.
The company is now listed with Bomibay Stock Exchange with effect from 21st March 2016,
The shareholders have passed necessary resolutions in an Extra Ordinary General Meeting
held on 10th July 2015 forthe following :

a. Increasing the Authorized Capital fromRs. 3 Croresto Rs. 6 Crores.

b. The appointment of Mr. Fredun Medhora as the Managing Director and Mr. Nariman

Medhora as the Whole Time Director designated as the Joint Managing Director.

For Roje'ndro AndCo.,
Company Secretaries

CS. RojendraR. Vaze
FCSNo:4247 CPNo 1975

Place: Mumbai
Date : 30th May, 2016

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms
anintegral part of this report.
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To,
The Memibers,
FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Ourreport of even date is to be read along with this leffer.

1.

ANNEXURE A

Maintenance of secrefarial record is the responsibility of fhe management of the
Company. Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these secretarial records based |

on our audit.

5 We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obiain

reasonable assurance about the comrectness of the confents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis o ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretanal records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion. '

3. We have not verified the coreciness and appropriateness of financial records and Books

4. Wherever required, we have obfained the Management representation about the

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited

\
|
|
|
|
of Accounts of the Company. ‘
to the verification of procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as fo the future viability of the

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Rajendra And Co.,
Company Secretaries

CSRajendraR. Vaze
FCSNo.: 4247 CPNo.: 1975

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2016
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FORM NO. MGT 9 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended 31.03.201é
Pursuant o Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1)
of the Company (Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN L24239MH1987PLC043662

Registration Date 06/08/1987

Name of the Company FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Category/Sulo-category Company limited by shares/indian

of the Company
Non-Government Company

Address of the Registered office 26 Manoj Industrial Premises

& contact details . G.D. Ambekar Marg, Waddala Mumbai-400 031

Whether listed company Yes
Purva Shareglstry(indiajPvt.Lid Unit no.9,

Name ., Address & confact details Shivshakti Ind.Estt, J.R.Boricha marg Opp.

of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. Kasturba Hospital Lane Lower Parel (E)

Mumbai-40001 1

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the fotal tumover of the company shall

be stated
SLN Name & Description of NIC Code of the % to folal turnover
© main products/services Product /service  of the company
Manufacture of phamaceuticals, 54931 08
neutraceulicals,herbal /dietary supplements
Vetetinary producis 2

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES N
HOLDING/
Name & Address %OF  APPLICABLE
SL No CIN/GIN  SUBSIDIARY/
of the Company ASSOCIATE SHARES HELD SECTION
NA,
NA,
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No. of Shares held at

Cq‘réééry of No. of Shares held ai the % change
Shareholders beginning of the year the end of the year during the year
Demat [Physical| Total %SELI:T:; Demgt {Physical: Total %Sﬁggtsql

A, Promoters

(1) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

a) Individua/HUF | 1649900| 101210 |1751110| 74.44 [1751110] © 1751110 74.44

b} Central Govt.or State Gowi, 0 0 8] 0 0 0 0 0

C] Bodies Corporq’res 0 0] 0 0 a 0 0 0]

d) Bank/Fi 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

*Directors 0 0 0 0 0 0 NO 0

* DIRECTORS RELATVES | O 0

SUB TOTAL:{A) (1) |1649900{101210|1751110| 74.44 |1761110] O 11751110) 74.44

(2) Foreign

a) NRI- Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b} Other Individucis | g 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Banks/Fl o | o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any other... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 0

SUB TOTAL (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o | o

Total Shareholding

of Promoter 16499001 101210 [1751110] 74.44 17511101 0 [1751110| 74.44 0 0

(A)= (A1) +(A)2) N

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions ]

@) Mutual Funds 0 | 75000 75000 | 3.19 0 | 75000 | 75000 | 3.19 0 0

b) Banks/Fl 0 0 8] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

C) Cenntral govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) State Govt, 0 o | o 0 0 0 0 o | o 0

) Venture Capital Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 6] 0 0
“f] Insurance Companies _;

g) FlIS 0 0 0 0 0 | o o | o o] o |




Fradun Phamaceuticals Lid, Annual Report 2015-2016

B [
h) Foreign Venture :
Capifal Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a 0
" 1} Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
" 5UB TOTAL (B) {1) 0 75000 | 75000 | 3.19 0 75000 | 75000 | 3.19 0
" {2) Non Institutions
" q) Bodies corporates ) o 0 0 0 0 0 0
[ 1) Inclion 19000 | 19000 | 0.81 19000 | 19000 | 0.81
i) Overseqs 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0
' b) Individuals
) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share | 20000 [274790|274790! 12.63 | 21500 (271770293270 12.47 -0.06
capital upto Rs.2 lakhs :
fi] Individuals shareholders
holding norminal share 51000 | 161500212500 9.03 | 62000 0 154000| 6.55 -2.49
capital in excess of
Rs, 2 lakhs
c) Others (specity)
c-1) NRI {Repeat
& Non Repea) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c-2) OCB's 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0
c-3) Hind Undivided 0 60020 60020 | 2.55 2.55
Family
_SUBTOTAL @ 71000 | 455290 | 526290 22.37 |235520|290770|526290| 22.37 0
Total Public
Shareholding 71000 |530290|601290! 25.57 1235520|365770|601290| 25.56 0
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)
C. Shares held by |
Custodian for 8} 0 0; 0 0 0 0 0 0
GDRs & ADRs
 Grand Total (A+8+C) 11720900 631500 (2352400 100 [1986630| 365770 2352400 100 0
L
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()  SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS
B I ° .
sLNo| Sharehoiders Shareholding at the beginning |  Shareholding at the end Sﬁqﬁ:ﬂ?;:;
© Name of the year 31/03/2015 of the year 31/03/2016 during the year
% of total % (IJf;hardes % of total % clref;huges
NO of | sharesof | P9 NO of | sharesof | Ped%ed
_encumbered encumbered
shares ihe o okl shares the o fotal
| compRany | oaes company | chares
Dr. (Mrs) D.N. Mechora | 1328810 | 56.48 0 1321310 56.17 0 -0.31 B
Mr. Narman Medhora| 342100 14,53 0 342100 14.54 0 0.01 i \
S
M. Fredun Medhora | 80200 3.4 0 87700 3.73 0 0.33 | B
ot 1751110 | 74.4] 0 [1751110| 7424 | 0 1.19
(il CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)
[ i ‘
SLN Shareholders ShareHolding at the Cumulative Shareholding sﬁ’q‘;g%r;?;:; [N
° Name beginning of the year during the year during the year
31/03/2015 31/03/2016
No. of Shares |% of Total Shares| No. of Shares | % change in Type
of the company share heolding
during the year
1 | DAULATNARMAN MEDHORA | 1328810 56.49
08/07/2015 28510 1.91 1317310 56 Buy
14/08/2015 4000 0.17 1317310 56.17 Buy
31/03/2016 1317310 56.17
2 | NARIMAN MEDHORA 342100 14,54
08/07/2015 300 0.01 342100 14.54 Buy
31/03/2016 342100 14.54
3 | FREDUN N MEDHORA 80200 3.4
31/03/2015 19300 0.82 70200 2.98 Buy
24/07/2015 7500 0.32 77700 33 Buy
08/07/2015 10000 0.43 87700 373 Buy
31/03/2016 87700 3.73
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7{17) Shoréiﬁolding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Direcors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRF
ino Sehoder | asiodigdite | Cumiolve Srerang | e g
during the vear
31/03/2015 31/03/2016 ‘"
- No. of Shares |% of T&rul Shares| No. of Shares | % changein Type
of the company share holding
during the year
"1 | PHROZHOMIECHAPORIA| 99520 4.23 ]
23/06/2015 500 002 | 100020 4.95 Buy
I 29/01/2016 100020 | 425 o 0 sel |
| 31032016 | 0 0
[ e | o
| 31/03/2016 75000 3.19 o
3 | SUDHA M DOSHI 62000 2.64 ,
31/03/2016 62000 | 264 ]
4 | SURINC SHAH 20000 0.85
31/03/2016 | 20000 0.85
5 | MIHIR SHAH 16000 0.68 ' o
31/03/2016 ; 16000 0.68 ]
6 | TAPATI BHASKAR MEHTA 15000 0,64 o
231012015 1000 0.04 16000 0.68 By |
| 31/03/2016 " 16000 0.68 o
T T | o
| 31/032016 h 15000 0.64 o
& | SMRUTIMUKESH SHROFF| 10000 0.43 '
| 31/03/2016 | 10000 0.43 ]
9 | HIRA SHAH 10000 0.43 " o
I 31/03/2016 1 10000 043
10 | SACHIN J SHAH 10000 043 | o
| 31032016 O ' 10000 043 o
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S

(\] Shareholding of Directors & KMP
SLN Name of the Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
° Directors & KMP end of the year during the year
No. of Shares  |% of Total Shares| No. of Shares % change in
of the company share holding
during the year
1 Dr. Mrs. D.N. Medhora
At the beginning of the year 1328810 56.48 1328810 56,48 |
Bought During the Yedr 1328810 56.48 1328810 56.48
Sold During the Year 7500 0,32 7500 0.32
Af the end of ihe Year 1321310 56.13 1321310 56,13
2 Mr. Nariman Medhota

At the beginning of the year 34200 14.53 342100 14.53
Bought During the Yecr 0 0 342100 14.53
Sold During the Year 0 0 0
At the end of the Year 342100 14.53 342100 14.53

i 3 Mr Fredun Medhora ]
At the beginning of the year 80200 3.4 80200 3.4
Bought During the Year 7500 03 7500 0.3
Sold Duting the Year 0 1] 0 0

L At the end of the Year 87700 373 87700 3.73

1. Dr. Aspt Raimalwala, Dr. Rohinfon Kanga and Dr. C. ¥ Shah did not hold any shares of the Company
during the FY 2015-16.
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" (vl  INDEBTEDNESS

" Indebtedness of fhe Company including inferest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans

egc:;c;:;g Uniﬁﬁﬁrsed Deposits indeLc;:aac:ness
" Indebiness at the
beginning of the
financial year
| 1) Principal Amount 265647623.00 | 3798933.33 1351405.00 | 30797961.33 -
i) Inferest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii} Inferest accrued but not due .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (i-+ii+1il) 25647623.00 | 3798933.33 | 135140500 | 3079796133 | 4
| Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
Additions 20286256.00 | 12196649.82 601635.00 | 33084540.82 o
| Reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Net Change 20286256.00 | 12196649.82 601635.00 | 33084540.82
Indebtedness at the end
of the financial year
) Principal Amount 45933879.00 | 15995583.15 1953040.00 | 63882502.15
ii) Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00
iif) Inferest acerued but not due 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (i+ii-+iii) 45933879.00 | 15995583.15 1053040.00 | 63882502.15

(vii)

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Director and/or Manager:

SL No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount
Fredun Medhora| Daulat Medhora | Nariman Medhora
Managing JT Managing JT managing
Director Director Director
Gross salary
(a) Salary as per
provisions confained
in section 17(1) of 2400000.00 1200000.00 1320000.00 4920000.00
the Income Tax.
1961,
(b) Value of perquisites
ufs 17[2} of the Income 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00
fax Act, 1961
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{c) Profits in lew of solﬁry
under section 17(3) of the 0.00 0.00 0.0 .00
Incomne Tax Act, 1961
Stock option 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
as % of profit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
o?hersm[specify] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5 | Oters, please speciy 0.00 0,00 0.00 000
Total (A) ) 2400000.00 1200000.00 1320000.00 4920000.00
Ceiling as per the Act | | "

B. Remuneration {0 ofher directors: (NOT APPLICABLE)

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD  (NOT APPLICABLE)

| (vili)  PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
; \
Detalls of Penalty/ :
. | d
oo Section of the Brief Punishment/ Authority App‘i*f"an’;‘“ e
P Companies Act Description Compounding | (RD/NCLT/Court) (give details)
fees imposed
N.A. | N.A.
A. COMPANY '
Penalty
Punishment NIL M.A,
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty \
Punishment NIL N.A.
Compounding N.A. N.A.
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT : N.A.
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding N.A.
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Corporate Governance Report for the year 2015-16
COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance helps to serve corporate purposes by providing a framework within
which stakeholders can pursue the objectives of the organization most effectively. Corporate
Govemance signifies accepitance by management of the inalienable rights of shareholders
as the frue owners of the organization and of thelr own role as frustees on behalf of the
shareholders. :

The Company believes in adopting and adhering to the best recognized Corporate
Govemance practices and continuously company itself against each such practice. The
Company understands and respects its fiduciary role and responsibility 1o the shareholiders
and strives hard o meet their expectations. The Company believes that best board practices,
fransparent disclosures and shareholder empowerment are necessary for creating
shareholder's value.

The Company has infused the philosophy of Corporate Govemnance info dll its activities. The
philosophy on Corporate Governance is an important tool for shareholders’ protection and
maximization of their long ferm values. The cardinal principals such as independence,
accountability, responsibility, transparency, fair and timely disclosures, credibility etc serve as
the means forimplementing the philosophy of Corporate Govemance inletfer and spirit.

The Company is in compliance with the requiremenis of the guidelines on Corporate
Govemance stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock
Exchange and with the requirements stipulated under The Securities and Exchange Board of
Indlia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Company has
moved ahead in its pursuit of excellence in Corporate Govermnance.,

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors have laid down a code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior
Management of the Company:.

All Board Members and Senior Management personnel have aoffimed compliance with the
said code of conduct forthe year ended 31st March 2016.

The Annual Report of the Company contains a declaration to this effect signed by the
Managing Director.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors, along with its Commnittees, provides leadership and guidance to the
Company’s management and directs, supervises and confrols the performance of the
Company.

The Board currently comprises of Six Directors of which Three Directors are - Executive Promoter
Directors. The other Three Directors are non-executive Independent Directors,

The Chaimperson of the Board is an Executive Director, and Half of the Board comprises of
Independent Directors. All the Independent Directors have confimed that they meet
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‘Independence’ criteria as mentioned under Regulation 25 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), 2015

@

Ferrtie Direclor B Execuiive Directors £

Independent Directors

B Mole Direcior

None of the directors on the Company’s Board is a member of more than ten Committee
and Chairman of more than five committees (Committees being. Audit committees and
Investors Grievance Committee) across all the Indian Public Limited Companies in which he is
a Director. All the Directors have made necessary disclosures regarding Committee position
held by them in other Companies and do not hold the office of Director in more than fiffeen
Public Companies. None of the Independent Directors of the Company are related to each
other. The appointment of Executive Director inciuding the tenure and terms of remuneration
are also approved by the members from time fo fime.,

The Board periodically reviews compliance reports of alf laws applicable to the Cormpany,
prepared by the Cormpany, as well as steps taken by the Company to rectify instances of non-
compliances.

During the Financial Year 2015-16 a total of 6(Six) meetings have been held. The maximum
fime gop between any two consecutive meetings did not exceed four months. The
necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. None of the Non-Executive Directors have
any material pecuniary relationship or fransactions with the Comipany.

Aftendance of directors during fiscai 2078

M. N. B, Medhora
Or. (Mrs.]) DN Medhora
My, Fredun Medhora
Dr. Aspi Roimalwals
Dr. C.K. Shah

Dr. Rohinton Konga

o) o | G| o e af
o o] o | s of

&

% Aftended in person

Meeting on 05/05/2015, 30/05/2015, 14/08/2015, 14/11/2015, 30/01/2016 & 31/03/2016
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During the vyear 2015-16, information as per SEBI (Listing Regulations and Disclosure
Requirernents) has been placed before the Board for its consideration.
Necessary declaraiion to this effect signed by the Managing Director forms a part of the
Annual Report of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2016. All Directors have made
necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions occupied by them in other
Companies. ]
Further necessary declaration has also been fumished by all the Independent Directors of the
Company to confirm that: ‘
a) The Directors do not have any material pecuniary relationships or fransactions with the
Company, its Promoters, its Directors, its Senior Management or its holding Company, its
subsidiaries and associates which may affectindependence of the Director.
b) is noft related 1o promaoters or persons cccupying management positions at the Board
level or at one level below the Board.
c) Has not been an executive of the Company in the immediately preceding three
financical years.
d) Is not a parner or an executive or was not a parner or an executive during the
preceding three years, of any of the following:
The Statutory Audit Firm or the Internal Audit Firm that is associated with the Company.
' And
The Legal Firm(s) and consulting firm(s) that have a material association with the Company.
e) Is not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lesser or lessee of the
Company which may affect independence of the Director.
f) Is not a substantial shareholder of the Company i.e. owning 2% or more of the block of
voting shares.
g)Is notlessthan 21 years of age.
SCHEDULING AND SELECTION OF AGENDA ITEMS FOR BOARD MEETINGS:
All departments of the Company schedule their work plans in advance, particularly with
regard to matters requiring consideration at the Board/Commitfee meetings. All such matters
are communicated to the Managing Director in advance so that the same could be
included in the Agenda for the Board/Committee meetings. The Agenda and Notes on
Agenda are circulated to Board of Directors in advance.
The minutes of proceedings of each Board and Committee meeting are recorded in
respective minutes book.
POST MEETING FOLLOW-UP MECHANISM: .
The important decisions taken at the Board/Committee meetings are promptly
communicated to the concerned departments.
NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD WITH DATES.

During the year under review six Board meetings were held.  The dates on which the said o

meetings were held are as follows: |
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) 05/05/2015
b) 30/05/2015
c) 14/08/2015
d)14/11/2015
€)30/01/2016
f) 31/03/2016

The composition of the Board, atiendance at Board Meetings held during the financial year
under review and at the General Meeting, number of directors (Including details of other
companies) memberships/chaimanship of the Board on and committees of the Pubiic

Companiesason 31st March, 2016the details are ds follows:

TR L

Narme Of Category Board AGM held Number of Number of
Director meetings on 30th Directorships in Commiftes
held during | September, | other Public Limited posifions held in
the year 2015 Cormpanies other Public Limited
2015-14 Companies
Held Aften C.h aiman/ Member |Chairnan| Member
ded Director
Dr. M. Daulot Eﬁcumé Y 6 6 | Atended |SNEMAT| Ny NILL NILL
Medhora gnag;ng ended I piector
Direcior
. Executive JT.
Mr. Nariman , Chairmarny
Medhora Mgnaglng & & Aftended Director NILL NILL NILL
Director
Executive
Mr.Fredun , Chaiman/
Medhora Mgnoglng & b Aftended Director NILL NILL NILL
Director
_ Non-Executfive Chal
Dr. CK. Shah | Independent | 6 6 | Aftrended Dirsg,gf’”/ NILL NILL NILL
Director
Dr. Rohinio Non-Executive ,
' " ! ndependent | 6 6 Not-  jChaimnan/) | NILL NILL
Adi Kanga .p attended | Director
Director
. Non-Executive
Dr. Aspl Chairman/
Raimawala lndependen’r 6 5 Affended Direcior NILL NILL NILL
Director

Proper guorum was present at each board/committee meefing.
THE COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

Tne Board has congtituted o) Audit Committee, b) Remuneration & Nomination Committee
and c) Stakeholders Relationship committee. The minutes of the meeiing of all Committees of

the Board are placed before the Board for discussions / and for noting.
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AUDITCOMMITTEE

(i} The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation
18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015 read with Secfion 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013

(ii) The terms of reference of the Audit Commiittee are broadly as under:

» Qverview of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statements reflect a frue and fair position and that
sufficient and credible information is disclosed.

Recommending the Board, the appointment, re- appointment and if required
replacement or removal of external auditors, fixation of audit fees and also approval for
payment for any other services.

Discussion with the extemnal auditors before the audit commences, of the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concemn.

Reviewing the financial staterments and draft audit report, including the quartery/half-
yearly financialinformation.

Reviewing with the management the annual financial statements before submission to the
Board, focusing primarily on: -

o 0 0O O O O O

O 0 0O O

any changes in accounting policies and practices,

maijor accounting entries based on exercise of jJudgmentby  management,
qgudlifications in draft audit report;

significant adjustments arising out of audit;

the going concermn assumpption;

compliance with accounting standards;

compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements concermning financial
staterments;

any related party transactions as per Accounting Standard 18

Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies.

Disclosure of contingent liabiities.

Reviewing with the management, extemal and intemnal auditors, the adequacy of
infernal control systems.

Reviewing the adeguacy of internal audit function, including the audit charter, the siructure
of the intemal audit department, approval of the audit plan and its execution, staffing and
seniority of the official heading the deparment, reporting structure, coverage and
frequency of internal audit,

= Discussion with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow-up thereon

» Reviewing the findings of any infemnal investigations by the intemal auditors into matters -
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where there is suspected fraud or iregularity or a failure of internal control systems of o
material nature and reporting the matter fo the Board,

* Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in payments 1o the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and credifors,

(iii) The Audit Committee invites such of the executives, as it considers appropricte (particularly

the Head of the finance function), representatives of the Statutory  Auditors  and

representatives of the Infemal Auditors to be present at its meetings.

(v} The composition of the Audit Commitiee and the details of meetings attended by its

members are given below:

Name Category Number of meetings during the year 2015-16
Held Affended

Executive Non
Mr. Fredun Medhora , 4 4
independent Director

DLC.K. Shah Non-Executive 4 4
s Shd! independent Director

Dr. Asol Raimahwal Non-Executive 4 3
- Asplaimanwala Independent Director

The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings

REMUNERATION & NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has a Nomination & Reruneration Committee of Directors.

The broad terms of reference of the Nornination & Remuneration Committee are as under:

* Toapprove the annual remuneration plan of the Company:

* To approve the remuneration and commission/incentive remuneration payable to the
Managing Director and Whole Time Director for each financial year,

*» To approve the remuneration and annual performance bonus payable to the Senior
Managerial personnel and the Executives of the Company for each financialyear;

* Such other matters as the Board may from time to time request the Remuneration
Committee to examine and recommend/approve,

Dr. Kanga, Dr. C K. shah and Dr. Aspi Roimahwala are the members of the committee, During

the yearone(1) committee meeting was held on 5th May 2015.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEES

The Stakeholders Relationship committee comprises of two Independent Directors andone -
Executive Jt. Managing director. The Stakeholders Relationship commiftee committee of the
Board is empowered to oversee the redressal of investors’ comploin’fs, share fransfers, non-
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receipt of annual report, dividend payment, issue of duplicate certificate, transmission  (with
and without legal representation) of shares and other miscellaneous complainits.

During the year under review é meetings of the committee were held as under:
a)05/05/2015

) 30/05/2015

C) 14/08/2015

d)14/11/2015

e)30/01/2016

f} 31/03/2016

The composition of the Siakeholders Relationship committee

Name Category
Dr. {Mrs). Daulat Medhora Executive Managing Director
Dr. Aspi Raimalwala Non-Executive Independent Director
Dr. C.K. Shah Chairman Non-Executfive Independent Director

The Company has always valued its Stakeholder relationship.
Details of Investors Complaint received and redresses during the year 2015-16 are as follows:

Opening Balance Received During the year | Resolved During the Year Closing Balance
Nil NIl Nil Nil
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

There are no subsidiary companies.

MANAGING DIRECTOR/WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

Terms of Appointment and Remuneration

Mr. Fredun Medhora was appointed as the Managing Director of the Company by the
shareholders of the Company at an Exira Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on
10th July 2015 for the period of three years. i.e. upto 14th October 2017.

Mr. Nariman Medhora was also appointed as the Whole Time Director of the Company by The
shareholders of the Company at an Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on
10th July 2015. forthe petiod of three years i.e. upto 4thMay 2018

Dr. Mrs. D.N. Medhora was also appointed as the Whole Time Director of the Company by the
shareholders of the Company at the 27th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
30th September 2014. for the period of three years i.e, upto 31st December 2017, '
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Service of the Managing Director and the Whole time  Director may be terminated by either
pary giving the other party two (2) monihs’ notice.  There are no separate provisions for the
payment of severance fees,

DIRECTORS SHAREHOLDING

Details of shares of the Company held by the DirectorsasonMarch 31, 2016 dre given
below:

Sr. No. Name of the director Number of shares held.
1. Dr., (Mrs). Daulat Medhota 13,21,310
2. Mt Nariman Medhord 3,42,100
3. Mr.Fredun Medhora 87.700
4. Dr..C.K. Shah 0
5. Dr. Aspi Raimahwala 0
6. D, Rehinton Kanga 0
7. Total . 17,571,110
COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Narme, designation and address of Compliance Officer:

Mr. Fredun Medhora

Managing Director

26, Manoj Industrial Premises G.D. Ambekar Marg, Wadala, Mumbai-4000631.

DISCLOSURES

Details of related pany transactions entered into by the Company are included in the notes to
account. Material individual transaction with related party are in the normal course on an
arm’s length basis and do not have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at
large. A statement in summery form of Transactions with related party entered into by the
Company in the nommal course of business is placed before the Audit Commiittee,

Details of material individual tfransactions with related parties, which are not in the normal
course of business, are pioced before the Audit Committee.

Details of material individual transactions with related parties or others, which are not on an
am'’s length basis, are also plooed before the Audit Commiftee, together with
management’s justification for the same.

As at March 31, 2016 the Company has not accepted any fixed deposits nor any such
deposits are outstanding.

The Company hos complied with various rules and regulations prescribed by Stock

exchange, Securities and Exchange Board of india or any other statutory authority relating to ©
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capifal markets during the last three years . No penatties or striciures have lbeen imposed by
them onthe Company.

ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES :

The Company has not made any eduity issue during the financial year ended 31st March,
2016.

THE STATUS OF THE COMPLIANCE IN RESPECT OF NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS OF SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Remuneration Committee:.
Details are given under the heading ‘Remuneration Committee’

Shareholders Right : _
Details are given under the heading “Means of communication”

Audit Qualifications :
During the year under review, there was no qualification in the auditor's report on the
Company’s financial siatements,

Mechanism for evaluating non-executive board members:

The performance evolution of the non-executive Directors are  done by the Board annually
based on the criteria of atfendance and contriibution at Board / Committee meetings and
also for the role played at the other meetings.

Reconciliation Audit :

A qualified Practicing Company Secretfary caried out audit fo reconcile the fotal admifted
equity share capital with the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and the Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and lisfed equity share capital.
The audit report confirms that the total issued/paid-up capital is in agreement with the tofal
number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialised shares held with
NSDL and CDSL.

Secretfarial Audit

Mr. Rajendra R. Vaze (FCS No 4247 CP No. 1975) Practicing Company Secretary have
conducted the Secretarial Audit of the company for the financial year 2015-16. Their Audit
Report confirms that the Company has complied with the applicable provisions of The
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, Listing Agreements with the Stock
Exchange, Listing Regulations, applicable SEBI Regulations and other Laws applicable fo the
Company. The Secretarial Audit Report forms part of the Board's Report.

Accounting Standards

The Company mandatotily complies with all the accounting siandards issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) from time to fime.,
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

Details of general body meetings held during last fhree years are as under:

AGM/ EGM | Financial year Date of Location of Time Special resolution
ended meeting ihe Meeting passed
26th AGM 31/03/2013 30/12/2013 Mumbai Marathi 11.00 a.m One Special
Granthasangrahalary, Resolution was
172, Mumbai Marathi passed.
Granthasangrahalay
Marg, Naigaon,
Murmbai -400 014
27th AGM 31/03/2014 30/09/2014 Murnibai Marathi 11.00 am Three Special
Granthasangrahaiay, Resolutions were
172, Mumibai Marathi passed.
Granthasangrahalay
Marg, Naigaon,
Murnbai -400 014
28th AGM 31/03/2015 30/09/2015 Mumnbai Marathi 03.00 p.m. One Special
Granthasangrahalay, Resolution was
172, Mumbai Marathi passed.
Granthasangrahalay
Marg, Naigoon,
Mumibai -400 014
EGM During year 10/07/2015 Mumbai Marathi 11.00 a.m Two Special
2015-16 Granthasangrahalay, Resolutions were
172, Mumbai Marathi passed.
Granthasangrohalay
Marg, Naigaon,
Murmbai -400 014

No Postal Ballot was conducted during the Financial Year 2015-16

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

a) The quarterly and half-yearly unaudited financial resulis were from fime to time published in
' Free Press Joumal in English andin Navshakti Marathi newspaper. The resuits are displayed on

the Company’s welbsite.

b) The Management Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report, which is posted to the

shareholders of the Company

Certain rights that a shareholder in the Company enjoys:

« TJotransferthe shares.

« Toreceive the share cerfificates upon fransfer within the stipulated period prescribed inthe

Listing Agreement.

i
i %
0
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» To receive notice of general meetings, annual report, the balance sheet and Profit and
Loss account and the auditor's report.

= To appoint proxy to attend and vote at the General Meetings.

= Jo attend and speakin person, at General Meeting.

» Tovote at the General Meeting on show of hands wherein every shareholder has one vote.,
In case of vote on poll, the number of votes of a shareholder is proportionate to the number
of equity shares held by him,

» To demand poll along with other shareholder(s) who coliectively heldnot less than 1/10th of
the total voting power or holding shares on which an aggregate sum of not less than
¥5,00,000/- (Rupees five lacs only) or such higher amount as may be prescribed has been
paid up. '

« To requisition an Extraordinary General Meeting of any Company by shareholders who
collectively hold notless than 1/10th of the total paid-up capital of the Company.

= To move amendments o resolutions proposed af General Meeting.

» Toreceive dividend and other corporate benefits like rights, bonus shares etc. as and when
declared/announced.

+ Toinspect various registers of the Company.

= To inspect the minute books of General Meetings & to receive copies thereof after
complying with the procedure prescribed the Companies Act, 2013.

» To appoint or remove director(s) and auditor(s) and thus partficipate in the management
through them, '

= Rightto the nomination and election as board memioers,

» Minority shareholders are protected from abusive actions by, or in the inferest of, controlling
shareholders acting elther directly or indirectly, and have effective means of redress.

» Jo proceed againstthe Company by way of civil or criminal proceedings.

= To apply forthe winding-up of the Compdny.

* Toreceive the residual proceeds upon winding up the Company,.

Kindly note that the rights mentioned above are prescribed in The Companies Act, 2013 and

should be followed only after carefut reading of the relevant sections. These rights are not

necessarily absolute and subject to change or be modified as per the applicable Acts Rules

& Notifications as issued by the concermed authorifies.

GENERAL INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS.
FINANCIAL CALENDAR:

Financial Year April 1st 2015 to March 31st 20146 as well as up to the date of the AGM
i.e. up fo 27th September 2016

Board Meeting for consideration of accounis . 30th May 2016
8ook Closure dates o 21/09/2016 10 27/09/2016
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Last date of Receipt of proxy forms . 25th September, 2016

Tuesday, the 27t September at 11.00 a.m.
Date, Time and Venue of 29th AGM 2016 at Ramee Guest Line, Hotel-Dadar, Plot No.3,

Kohinoor Roead, Dadar Mumbai-400014

Financial Results for the quarter ending !

14ih August, 2015
June 30th 2015

September 30th 2015 14th November 2015
December 31st 2015 30th January 2016
Financiai results for the year ending March 31st 2016, 30th May, 2016

Parficulars of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting (AGM) are given in the Annexure to the Notice of the AGM 1o be held on 27ih
September, 2016. '

Corporate Identification Number (CIN): L2439MH1987C043662
of the Company:

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES:

The Equity shares of the Company were listed at OTC Exchange, but the OTC Exchange has
now been closed and hence the Equity shares of the Company are now listed af Bombay
Stock Exchange with effect from 21st March 2016,

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31, 2016

Sharehclding of Ne, of % of Total no. of Armount % 1o
Norminal Value Shiareholders Shareholders (in Rs} Total Capita
Up 1o 5000 354 69.28 657700 2.80
5001 1o 10000 100 19.57 933000 3.97
10007 1o 20000 24 4.70 430000 1.83
20001 to 30C00 6 1.17 157000 0.67
30001 to 40000 2 0.39 75000 0.32
40001 fo 50000 7 1.37 350000 1.49
50001 to 100000 4 0.78 370000 1.57
100001 and dabove 14 2.74 20551300 87.36

19,86,630 shares forming 84.45% of the share capitals are in demat 3,65,770 shares
forming15.55% of share capital are in Physical form.
REGISTRARS AND TRANSFER AGENTS

The Company has appeinted M/S. Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvit. Lid., at Mumbai as Registrars
for physical and for Demat segment.
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Regisirar and Share Transfer Agents:
Purva Sharegistry (Indlia) Pvt. Ltd., 9,Shiv Shakti ind. Estate, J R Boricha Marg, Off N M Joshi Marg,
Near Lodha Excelus, Lower Parel (E), Mumibai - 400 011. Tel, No. 23018261/ 23016761 Fax No.
23012517, E-mail: busicomp@vsnl.com.

SHARE TRANSFER PROCESS:

The Company’s shares which are in demat form are transferable through the Depository
Systems. Shares in physical form are processed by the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents,
Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd., and approved by the Investor Grievance (Share) Commiitee
of the Company or autherized officials of the Company The share fransfers are processed
within a period of 15 days from the datfe of receipt of the transfer documents by Purva

Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Limited.

Shareholding Pattern as at March 31, 2016

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

Category No. of Sharehclders Total % to Share capital
A, Promoters and Promaoter Group 3 1751110 74.44
B. Foreign Instifutional Investars 0 0 0
C. Other Bodies Corporate 2 19000 0.81
!
E. Overseas Comporate Body 0 0 G
F. (Non-Promoter) Direcfors 0 0 0
G.NRI 0 0 0
H. HUF 3 60020 2.55
Others( Individuals) 502 447270 19.01
TOTAL 511 2352400 100
INVESTOR HELP DESK:

Share transfer, fransmissions and all other investor related activities are attended to and

processed at the office of our Registrars and Transfer Agents.

For acknowledgement of fransfer deeds and any other documents or for any grievances /

complaints, kindly contact af the following address:

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents:

Mr. Vinayak Karande.

Purva Sharegistry (Indiaj Pvt. Lid.,

9.5hiv Shakti Ind. Estate,

J R Boricha Marg, Off N M Joshi Marg,

Near Lodha Excelus,
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Lower Parel (E) Mumbai 400011,
TelNo. 23018261/2301676. FaxNo. 23012517,
E-mail: busicomp@vsnl.com.

DECLARATION UNDER PARA D OF SCHEDULE V OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS 2015.

In accordance with Para D of Schedule V of SEBI {Listing Obligations and disclosure
Requirements ) Reguiations 2015 , | hereby | confirm that all the Directors and the Senior
Management personnel of the Company have affiimed compliance with the code of
Conduct as applicable to them for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2016.

For FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

FREDUN MEDHORA
Managing Director

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30/05/2016
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PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE
OF THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.

To the members of Fredun Pharmaceuticais Limited

1.

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by
Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited forthe yearended 31st March, 2016 as stipulatedin:
Clause 49 (excluding clause 49(VI)(E) of the Listing Agreement of the Company with

~ Bombay Stock Exchange for the period from 1st April 2015 fo 30th November 201 5.

Clause 49 (VII)(E) of the Listing Agreement of the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange
forthe period from 1st Aprit 2015 to 1st September 2015.

Regulation 23(4)of SEBI{Listing Obligations and Disclosure RequirementsiRegulations 2015
(The Listing Regulations)for the period from 2nd September 2015 to 31stMarch 2016 and
Regulations 17 1o 27(excluding regulation 23(4)and clauses (b) fo (i) of Regulation 46(2)
and Paragraphs C.D, and E of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulafions for the period from
1st December 201510 31st March 2016.

The compliance of conditions of Corporaie Governance is the responsibility of the
management. Ourexamination was limited to the procedures and implementation
thereof adopied by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
Corporafe Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of an opinion on the
financial siatements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
givento us, and the representations made by the Directors, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulafed
in the above mentioned Listing Agreemeni/Listing Regulations as applicable.

4. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future

viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Rajendra And Co.,
Company Secrefaries,

CS. Rajendra R. Vaze .
FC5 4847. CP1975.

Piace: Mumbai
Dated: 30th May, 2016.
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PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE
OF THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.

To the members of Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited

1.

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by
Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited for the yearended 31st March, 2016 as stipulatedin:
Clause 49 (excluding clause 49MI){E) of the Listing Agreement of the Company with

- Bombay Stock Exchange forthe period from 1st April 2015 to 30th Novemiber 2015.

Clause 49 (VII)(E) of the Listing Agreement of the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange
forthe period from 1st April 201510 1st September 2015.

Regulation 23({4)of SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure RequirementsjRegutations 2015
{The Listing Reguiations)for the period from 2nd Sepfember 2015 1o 31st March 2016 and
Regulations 17 to 27{excluding regulation 23{4}and clauses (b} to (i) of Regulation 46{2}
and Paragraphs C.D, and E of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations for the period from
1st December 201510 31stMarch 2016,

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management. Qurexamination was limited fo the procedures and implementatfion
thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance. lt is neither an audit nor an expression of an opinion on the
financial statements of the Company.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given fo us, and the representations made by the Directors, we cerfify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated
in the above mentioned Listing Agreement/Listing Regulations as applicable.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as fo the future
viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Rajendra And Co.,
Company Secretaries,

CS. Rgjendra R. Vaze .
FCS 4847. CP 1975.

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 30th May, 2016.
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1} Management Discussion and Analysis

Fredun Pharmaceuticals Ltd was established with the primary focus of producing quality drugs
at affordable prices. The core business of the Company is exporting formulations as Branded
Generics andinfroducing new formulations to meet the growing requirements of different

customers globally. The Company has plansto diversify into Neutraceuticals, Dietary
Supplements and Veterinary products also.

2) Business Highlights

Fredun Pharmaceuticals Ltd's growth was mainly due to the revenue from exports 1o Afrfican
and ASEAN countries, The Company launched many new products and filed for various
-productregistrations and many are under process.

The Company has successfully launched a Herbal Dietary Supplement in Afiica and
envisages impressive growth of the same.

Several Veterinary and Aqua products registration certificates are obtained and distributors
have been appointed fo market these products,

3) Business Outlook

The Regulatory nomns for approving Pharma manufacturing units are getting fougher.
There is an infense competition and pricing pressures due to Govermnment interventions and
promotion of generics. The branded generics account for a fifth of the global market and is
expected 10 nearly double in the near future with the impending patent set fo expire in the
next 2-3 years. The Company expects good growth in the branded generics on a sustainable
basis.

The Company has also invested in R & D machineries to build up the capabilities to produce
iatest generics and enfer niche areas where there are good sales potfential with relatively
limited competition. To increase volumes of the product porifolio, the Company has been
systematically investing in its productive infrastructure. The Company has made well planned
Investments o increase capacity in existing infrastructure and create new capacities in oral
dosage departments. |

4) Chalienges

The regulatory authorities for approving pharmaceutical products are gefting fougher. Thisis a
posiiive development, but it also creates greater challenges for the manufacturer, The market

conditions are getting seriously competitive and healthcare costs everywhere continue 1o
rise.

5) Key Growth Segments

Due to Impending patent expiries and a number of lifigations, developed markets are
expected to register much lower growth and the developing markets are expected to
account for a higher growth. The launch of biosimilars at relatively lower cost will be the major
boost especially for the Indian Market. Ii is estimated  that the sale of generics will be about
USS400 - 430 billion in the near future.
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Fredun Pharmaceuticals Lid’s growth was largely drivenby new productlaunchesin the ARV
drugs segment and Psychotropic products . The Company expects to maintain robust growth
due to strong capabilities, efficient processes and systematic investment on productive
infrastructure toincrease capacity of existing infrastructure for oral dosage formulations.

6) Human Resource Management at Fredun Pharmaceuticals Lid

The Company continues to put concerted efforts in recruiting quality people and lowering
work stress. Development programs remain the key focus areas for the Company. This will
increase the productivity and support the Company's business plan especially in its key
Ermerging Markets. The Comipany has a positive Outlook forthe next yeat.
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Fredun Pharmaceuticals Lid’s growth was largely driven by new product launchesin the ARV
drugs segment and Psychotropic products . The Company expects to maintain robust growth
due to sfrong capabilities, efficient processes and systematic investment on productive
infrastruciure foincrease capacity of existing infrastructure for oral dosage formuiations.

6) Human Resource Management at Fredun Pharmaceuticals Lid

The Company continues to put concerted efforts in recruiting guality people and lowering
work stress. Development programs remain the key focus areas for the Company. This will
increase the productivity and support the Company's business plan especially in ifs key
Emerging Markets. The Company has a positive Outlook for the next year.
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TO THE MEMBERS OF,
FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

1) We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Fredun Pharmaceuticals
Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31sf March 2016, the Staterment of Profit
and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended on that date, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, which we have
signed under reference to this report

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2) The Company’s Board of Directors is responsiple for the matters in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financicl
staterents that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flow of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounfing Standards specified under Section 133 of
ihe Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also
includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with ihe
provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assefs of the Company and for preventing and
detecting the frauds and other iregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and esfimartes that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implemeniation and maintenance of intemal financial control, that were
operating effectively for ensuting the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give atrue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
eror.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3) Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based
on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

4) We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obiain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from matetial misstaternent.

5) An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statfements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the

50




Fredun Pharmacsuticals Lid. Annual Repor 2015-20164

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
audifor considers intemal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that !
are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of |
the financial staterments. | :

6) We pelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion '
7) Inour opinion and o the best of our information and according to the explanations given
10 us, the aforesaid financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the
manners required and give a frue and fair view in conformity with the accounting 5
principles generally accepted in India: , ‘g

) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as af March
31,2016; :

b} Inthe case of the Staterment of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that f
date; and ;
€] Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
darte,

Emphasis of Malter
8] Inouropinion & to the best of our information & according to the explanations given to us,
aftentionis drawn to the following, in respect of these financial staterments
a) Cost Auditis not applicable to the company, as per provisions of section 148(1) of the
Act. |
b) Inaccordance with the requirements for disclosure of amounts due to 5SSl units, as per
“Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006" the company has not \ '
complied the list of its sundry creditors who satisfy this criterion. Our opinion is not |
qualified inrespect of these matters, |

Report on otherlegal and Regulatory Requirements

?) As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2003,05 amended by ‘the
Companies (Auditor's Report) (Amendment] Order 2004, Issued by the Central
Goverment of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act {(hereinafter
referred to as the "Order”),and on the basis of such checks of books of accounts and the
record of the company as we considerad appropriate and according to the information
and explanation given fo us, we give in Annexure a statement of the matters specified in
the paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.
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10) As required by section 227{3) of the Act, we report thart .

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which o the best
of our knowiedge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears frorm our examination of those books

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounﬂng
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31March,
2016, taken onrecord by the Board of Directors, none of the directorsis disqualified as
on 31st March, 2016, from being appointed as a direcior in terms of Section 164(2) of
the Act.

FOR SAVLA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Reg. No.109361W)

Kinjal Rishalbh Sawla
Partner

Memibbership No. -134603
Place :- Mumbai

Date :- 30/05/2016
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(Referred to in paragraph 8 of the Our Report under “Report on Other Legal &
Regulatory Requirements” section of our repori of even date,
yvear ended 31st March 2016.)

Inrespect of Fixed Assets

(@) The compony has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
guantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) As explained fo us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management
at reasonable infervals no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. ‘

(c) Some of the immovable properties are mortgaged with banks against which
secured loans are availed, The details of the same are aftached herewith, Rest of
the properties are held in the name of the company.

Inrespect of its Inventory :

(a) As explained 1o us inventories of finished goods, work in process, and raw materials
have been physically verified during the yeor by the management at reasonable
intervals.

(o) In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records of inventory, the
company is generally maintaining proper records of ifs inventories. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of stock by the managements as
compared 1o lbook records were not material.

Reporting on repayment of loans granted by the Company

During the year the company has obtdined any loans from companies, firms or ofher
parties covered under register maintained under section 189 of the companies Act,
2013. Accordingly a resolution is passed in a general meeting and the conditions as
prescribed in the rules are duly complied with.,

Internal Control System

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, there is
generally an adeqguate infemal control procedure commensurate with the size of the
company and the nature of its business for purchase of inventories & fixed assets and
payment for expenses & for sale of goods during the course of our audit no major
instance of contfinuing failure fo corect any weaknesses in the internal confrols has
beenncticed.

Acceptance of Deposits

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, the
company has not accepted any public depaosits, and hence the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
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provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under, are not applicable to
the company.

(Vl) CostRecords

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given fo us, the
company is not covered under cost audit, However, the company has maintained cost
records as specified by central Government under sub-section (i) of section 148 of the
Companies Act.

(V) Payment of Applicable Taxes

(a) According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income - tax, Sales - tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, cess to the extent
applicable and any other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited

with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According fo the Information and explanations given to us there were no
outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March 2015, for a period of more than SiX
months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us there is no amounts
payable in respect of income tax, wedalth tax, Service tax, Sales fax, customs duty
and excise duty which have not been deposited on account of any disputes.

(V) Accumuiated Losses:

The Company does not have any accurmulated losses of the end of the financial year
and has not incurred any cash losses during the financial year covered by audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

(IX) Defaultin Re-payment of Dues :

(X)

Based on our audit Procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment
of dues to a financial institution, bank or debenture holders.

Guarantee for Loan Taken

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial
institutions. |

(Xl) Applicability of Term Loan

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given fo us, the ferm
loans borrowed by the company were applied for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained. Further we would also like to report that the company has ended the loan
availed at high rate and instead availed a loan from another bank af iow rate.
Accordingly company has paid pre closure charges of about Rs. 6.33Lakhs
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(Xll) Reporting of Fraud
Based on the audit Procedures performed and the information and explanations given
to us, we report that no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the management.

FOR SAVLA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(FRN. - 10936 1W)}

Kinjal Rishabh Sawia
Partner

Membership No, -134603
Place :-Mumbai

Date :-30/05/2016
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Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited

Balance Sheet as at 31° March 2016

Note 2015-16 (Rs.) | Previous Year
| Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' funds
Share Capital 1 2,62,45,500 2.62,45,500
Reserves & Surplus 1,33.63,488 3,95,98,988 45,98,288
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 3 6,19,29,463 2,94,45,556
Deferred tax liapilities (Net) 68,296,400 52,71,199
Long-term provisions 4 43,117,728 7.31,43,591 21,46,203
Current Liabllifies
Short-term borrowings 5 6.85,34,731 5,09,21,206
Trade payables 6 16,27.36,715 6,99,48,166
Other curnent liabilities 7 7,17,99,5652 2,81,50,168
Short-term provisions 8 1.61,85,987 31,92,56,964 1,31,35,992
43,19,99,563 | 22,99,33,978
Assets
Non-current assefs
Fixed Assets 9 14,50,56,639 7.91,62,055
Caopital WIP 0.00 1,40,58,868
Non-current investments 10 2,600 2,600
Loans and advances (long-term) 1 M 31,118,971 48,49,921
Other non-current assets 12 10,67,889 14,92,46,099 10,67,88%9
Current assefs
Inventories 13 10,27.,04,243 4,28,60,604
Trade receivables 14 11,40,16,600 5,18,75,176
Cash and cash equivalents 15 1,38.84,159 60,16,854
Short Term Loans and advances 16 30,110,419 34,811,587
Other Current Assets 17 4,91,37,343 28,27,53,464 2,65,568,424
43,19,99,563 | 22,99,33,978

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

As per our report of even date
For SAVLA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
KINJAL RISHABH SAWLA

Partner, M.No.: 134603 DIRECTOR

Firm reg No. 10936TW

Place : Mumbal
Date : 30/05/2016

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30/05/2016

For FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

DAULAT NARIMAN MEDHORA  FREDUN NARIMAN MEDHORA

DIRECTOR
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Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited
Profit & Loss Statement for the year ended 317 March 20146

Note 2015-16 (Rs.) Previous Year
Revenue from operations 18 42,32,13,498 25,35,75,495
Cther income 19 . 86,18,241 48,64,148
43,18,31,738 25,84,39,643

Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 20 31,25,17,169 15,44,38,818
Variation in Stocks 21 (4,42,05,772) (13,21,306)
Manufacturing & Service Cost 22 2,82,84,572 1,561,43,9C0
Employee Benefit Expenses 23 3.82,56,644 3,22,27,558
Finarce Cost 24 2,05,93,943 1,04,77,909
Other Expenses] 25 4,93,17,632 3,65,27,613
Depreciationn & Amortisation Expenses 26 80.42,758 b4,63,803
Exceptional Income / Expenses 27 6,32,620 2,89,725
Priot Petiod fems 28 42,356 500
Tax Expensas - 29 76,565,120 26,34,137
42,11,37,042 25,58,82,657
Net Profit for the period 1,06,94,696 25,56,986

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

As per our report of even date
For SAVLA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
KINJAL RISHABH SAWLA
Partner, M.No.:134603
Firm reg No. 109361W

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30/05/2016

For FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

DAULAT NARIMAN MEDHORA  FREDUN NARBJAN MEDHORA

DIRECTOR

Place : Mumbai
Date ; 30/05/2016

DIRECTOR
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FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016

(RS. IN LACS) (RS. INTACS)
F.Y. 2015-2016 | F.Y.2014-2015
A) | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 183.49 51.91
ADJUSTMENTS FOR :
DEPRECIATION 80.43 54.64
PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 19.39 0.00
ASSETS WRITTEN OFF DUE TO CHANGE IN DEP POLICY 0.00 11.98
DEFERRED REVENUE EXPENSES WRITTEN OFF 0.00 7.17
UNREALISED LOSS ON FOREIGN EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION 0.00 4.60
INTEREST PAID 156.98 67.96
SUNDRY BALANCE WRITIEN OFF 0.32 0.00
INTEREST RECENED {1.68) (3.12)
CREDITORS WRITIEN BACK {1.45) (2.32)
PROFIT/LOSS ON SALE OF FIXED ASSET 0.00 2.90
- 253.99 - 143.81
437.48 195.72
ADJUSTMENT TO OPERATING PROFIT
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.07
ADJUSTMENT FOR PROPOSED DIVIDEND & TAX (19.39) (2.34)
ADJUSTMENT FOR TAX PROVISION (60.30) (26.34)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 357.79 167.05
EFFECTS OF CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL ITEMS
INCREASE / DECREASE IN :-
INVENTORY (598.44) (70.53)
TRADE RECEIVABLES (621.73) (163.97)
LOANS & ADVANCES 4,71 2.0
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (225.79) (32.71)
TRADE PAYABLES 929.34 173.78
CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS 466.99 102.87
(44.92) 11.45
312.87 178.50
INCREASE / DECREASE IN :-
LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 17.31
LONG TERM PROVISIONS 2.32
19.63
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 332.50
B) | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
INVESTMENTS PURCHASED 0.00 0.00
PURCHASE OF FIXED ASSETS (739.37) (164.91)
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 140.58 (140.59)
SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0.00 5.77
(598.79) (299.73)
(266.29) (121.24)
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C) | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
INCREASE / DECREASE IN LOANS 500.27 200.64
INTEREST RECEIVED 1.68 0.00
INTEREST PAID (156.98) (61.02)

344,97 139.63

NET INCREASE / DECREASE IN CASH 78.68 18.39
OPENING CASH & BANK BALANCE 60,17 41.79
CLOSING CASH & BANK BALANCE 138.85 60.17
Note:-

. The above Cash Fiow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in Accounting Standard
- 3 on "Cash Flow Statement”, ,
Cash & cash equivalents consist of cash, cheques and stamps on hand and with collecting agents and

2 balances with scheduled and other banks on current and deposit accounts.
Direct taxes paid are freated as arising from opercting activities and not bifurcated between investing and

3 | financing activities. '

4 |Figures in Negative sign indicate cash outfiow,

5 Previous vear figures have been regrouped & recast, wherever necessary, to conform to the curent years
clossificafion.

5 The notes referred to in the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss A/c. form an infegral part of the Cash Flow

Statement,
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Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited

Note. 9-Fixed Assets
GROSS BLOCK
Particulars As at Additions Deductions As at Upto
1 Aprib 31 Mar 16 31 Mar 15
Freehold 5235279.00 - 5235279.00
Building 28601259.32 26664915.50 55266174.82) 11550756.58
Piant & Machinery 71297931.13] 18442383.42 89740314.65] 30616825.66
Electrical Installation 390113243 22767908.00 26669040.43 2280754.17
Lab Glassware 11456071.73 229826.20 1374897.93 1047675.34
Furniture 7499589.83 2795416.34 10295006.17 3469041.23
Motor Car 3845739.00 - 3845739.00 690462.43
Office Premises 6730140.00 - 6730140.00 1601691.30
Computer 2471603.45 326528.00 2798131.45 2012314.08
Factory Equiprent 308968.00 3824600.00 6915468.00 150366.26
Electrical Fittings 1231113.33 1440766.30 2671879.63 766640.64
Office equiprment 313077.00 . 313077.00 185213.80
Computer Software 1458215.65 887000.00 2345215.65 505324.89
Totcll 134039119.87| 73937343.76 207976463.63| 54877066.38
Note. 9-Fixed Assets !
DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Particulars Deductions Forthe Upio As af As ot
' Year 31 Mar 16 31 Mar 16 31 Mar 15
Freehold 5235279.00 5235279.00
Building 1433651.30] 12984407.88 42281766.94] 17050602.74
Plant & Machinery 2949245.29|  33566070.95 56174243.60] 40681105.47
Electical Installation 1014075.38 3294829.55 23374210.88 1620378.26
Lab Glossware 12089.61 1059764.95 315132.98 97396.39
Furniture - 512773.99 3981815.22 6313190.95 4030548.60
Moior Car 444933.73 11353946.16 2710342.84 315527657
Office Premises 208373.18 1810064.48 4920075.52 5128448.70
Computer 242549.64 2254863.72 543267.73 459289.37
Factory Equipment 17507212 325438.38 366129.62 158601.74
Electrical Fittings 116410.85 883051.49 1788828.14 A464472.69
Oifice equipment 102883.83 288097.463 24979.37 127863.20
Computer Software 830699.37 1336024.26 1009191.39 952890.76
Total 8042758.29] 62919824.67| 145056638.96| 79162053.49
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Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited

MNotes to P&L Staiement as on 31st March 2016

Note

2015-16 Dr. (Rs.)

2015-16 D [Rs.)

Previous Yr. (Dr.)

Previcus Yr. [Cr.)

18

19

20

21

22

Revenue from operations
Sale of Products
Sale of Services

Other income

Discount Received
Dividend (Income)

Cuty Draw back

Interest A/c Income

Misc. Other Income

Sale of Scrop

Renf

insurance Claim Received
Product Registration Charges
Sundry Credit Balonce W/off
DEPB Licence Sale

P F Employees Confribution
Wiitten back Planet Foll

Cost of materials consumed
Cost of Materials Consurned
Purchases

Variation in Stocks
Closing stock
Closing Stock

Manufacturing & Service Cost
Clearing & Forwarding Exp Inward
Electricity ExpensesFaciory
Factory Expenses

Fire Safety Exoenses

Freight Inward

Garden Maintenance Expenses
Lab Chemical Expenses

Labour Charges Expenses

Light Dieset Oil Purchase

Rent Plant & Machinery

Repairs & Maintenance Expenses
Testing & Analviical Expenses
Transport Expenses Inward

£0,31,20,196 22,83,38,611

2,00,93,302 2,52,36,884

42,32,13.498 - 25,35,75,495

22,263 0

300 300

32,64,714 29.37,926

1.68.048 3.03.060

2,74,589 0

88,889 0

24,000 0

35,82,576 0

4,16.391 0

1,45,486 1,29,965

6,30,984 13,88,925

0 112

0 1,03,860

86,18,241 - 48,64,148
30,42,32,783 13,76,98,570
82,584,386 1,67,40,248

31,25,17,169 15,44,38,818 -

4,42,05,772 13,21,306

4,42,05,772 - 13,21,306
256,637 3.63,260
1.11,83,661 79,89.736
29.54,292 18,581,301
64,510 5,565
-3,20,988 1,123
8,85,998 1.65.846
4,21,274 3,186,611
15,250 7,35,952
1,43,700 1,22,500

21,25,200
76,556,814 20.31.976
9,92,599 9.84,165
12,64,649 5,75,865
2,82,84,572 1,561,43,900 -

68




Fredun Pharmaceuticals Lid, Annual Report 2015-2016

Nofe 2015-16 D (Rs.) | 2015-16 Dr. (Rs.) | Previous Y. (Dr) Previous Yr. (Cr.)

23 |[Employee Benefit Expenses
Gratuity 7.71,077 1,956,577
Labour Weifare Fund  Employee
Confrioution 0 264
Laobour Welfare Fund Emplovers
Contribution 9,684 2,924
Medical Expenses 17,007 59.096
P F Administration Charges 1.12,883 1.12,024
P F Employers Contribution 16,27,622 12,562,734
Salary Wages and Bonus 3,44,44,965 2,97.38.753
Staff Welfare 12,73.406 8,659,186

3,82.56,644 3,22,27,558 -

24 Finance Cost
Bank Charges 44,31,212 17.12,987
Bank Interest 1,05,83,180 67,95,826
Inferest Expenses 51,15,008 19,42,920
Other Finance Charges 4,64,543 26,174

2,05,93,943 1,04,77.909 -

25 (Other Expensesl
Central Excise Duty A/C 0 2,81,636
Customn Duty A/C2 60,670 12,734
Octroi Duty 3,092 3,651
VAT 0 3,567,942
Central Sales Tax on Purchase 6,12,094 314,510
Scies Tax Expenses 26,097 0
A.G.M, Expenses 6,788 4,635
Agency Expenses 3.74,053 1,56,350
Books & Pericdicals 27,041 11,995
Compuier Software Expenses 2,246,683 3,81,003
Computer Expenses 2,38,275 0
Conveyance Expensas 2,32,952 0
Courler charges 7,112,218 6,12,004
Direciors Siting Fees 14,443 10,888
Donation Expensas 5,000 2,000
ECGC Expenses 5,88.251 4,63,415
Electricity Expensescffice 4,07,195 2,74,545
Forelgn Exchange Gain/loss A/C 26,08,44% 4,60,011
Hire Charges 2.32,800 1,65,740
Membership & Subscription 1,94,832 1,84,648
Miscelloneous Expenses 2,999 0
Miscelianeous Expensas W/off 160 3
Motor Car Expenses 3,26,818 512,756
Newspaper & Magazines 8,630 11,614
Printing & Stationery Expenses 8,47,094 6,92,297
Profession Tax (Employers) 2,500 2,500
Professional Fees 39.30,633 61,06,644
ROC Expenses 2,25,000 0
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Note

2015-16 D, Rs.)

2015-16 Dr. (Rs.)

Previous Yr. (D)

Previous Yr. (Cr.)

26

27

28

29

Rates , Toxes And Fees
Rent Expenses

Security Charges Expenseas
Sundry Delbtors W/off
Telephone expenses
Travelling Expenses

Office Expenses

Service Tax [not claimed)
Audit fees

Advertisement Expenses
Business prarmolion expenses
Product Seminar Charges

M R Feecs

Insurance Charges
Commission expenses
Discount Expenses

Sales Promotion expenses
Sample expenses

Transport Expenses Outward

Clearing & Forwarding
Outward

Freight Outward expenses

Assets wriften off due 1o change In
depreciation policy

Other Expenses

Defferred revenue expenses wiitten
off

Entertdinment Exp
Product registration chrges
Postage & Telegram Exp

Exp

Depreciationn & Amortisation

Expenses
Depreciationl

Exceptional Income / Expenses
Exceptional Expenses

Prior Period ltems
Prior Period Expenses

Tax Expenses
Current tax
Defered fax

35,561,033
16,15,000
8.93,424
32,338
8,94,4%6
20,62,417
29,754
65,380
4,46,5650
22.45,029
6,83,151
16,38,073
10,41,171
8,49,483
,18.88,748
16,684
28,34,712
2,714,433
8,33.5691

—_

11.42,396
44,25,003

0
0

o o o o

4,93.17,632

80,42,758

6.32,620

42,356

60,29.919
16,25,201

76,565,120

16,88.574
15,00,000
8,20,995
9,386
7,78.139
10,94,522
32,478
30.458
6.18,746
59,950
14,156,330
0

0
3.73,920
25,31,518
0
11.14,311
3.09.009
8.15,487

15,68,616
72,84,663

11,97,651
2,390

7,17.386
11,912
15,27,430
1,311

3.65,27.613

54,63,803
2,89,725
500

20,83.101
5,51,036

26,34,137
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FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31/03/2016

ASIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

Basis of Accounting:

The accounts of the company are prepared under the historical cost convention and in
accordance with the applicable accounting standards except where otherwise stated. For
recognition of Income & Expenditure generally Mercantile syster of accounting is followed.

Revenue Recognition :

Sales are exclusive of duty, packing and forwording charges and sales tax, Revenue from
sales of goods are recognised upon passage of title 1o customer which generally coincides
with their delivery.

Use of Estimates:

The presentation of Financial Statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles required management fo make estimates & assumption that affects the reported
amount of assets & liabilifies on the date of the financial statements and reported amount of
| revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Differences between actudl results and
estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/ materialise.

Fixed Assets :
Fixed Assets are shown at cost less depreciation.

Depreciation:

Conseaguent to the enactment of the companies Act 2013 and its applicability for
accounting period commencing on or after Aprit 2014, the company reviewed ifs method of
providing for depreciation on its fangible fixed assets and also reassessed the useful lives of
such assets. According the method of providing depreciation has been changed from
Written down value method to the straight line method to depreciate all class of tangible
Qassets.

Foreign Currency Transaction :

i) Monetary assets and liabilities related to foreign currency fransactions and outstanding at
the close of the year are expressed in Indian Rupees atf the rafe of exchange prevalling on
the date of Balance Sheet.

i) Transactions in foreign curency are recorded in the books of accounts in Indian Rupees
atthe rate of exchange prevailing onthe date of transaction.

Contlingent Liabilities & Commitments :
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when
there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an
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outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are desclosed in the notes
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements,

Taxon Income :

Deferred Taxis recognised subject fo the consideration of prudence on timing differences,
being the differences between taxable income & accounting income that originates in one
period & are capable of reversal in one or more subseguent periods.

Retirement Benefits : :

Providend Fund is administered through Regional Providend Fund Commissioner, The
accruing liability gratuity is calculated according fo actuarial valuation and fully provided
upto 31st March,2016. However encashment of Leave to staff is accounted on cash basis.

For Savia & Associates For FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Kinjal Sawla : DAULAT NARIMAN MEDHORA  EREDUN NARIMAN MEDHORA
Mem No. 134603 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Place : Mumbaqi Place : Mumbqi

Date :30/05/2016 Pafe :30/05/2016
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FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31/03/2016

Reconciliation of Shares Qutstanding at the beginning and af the end of the year

Equity Shares

31/03/2016

31/03/2015

No of Shares Amount

No of Shares Amount

At the beginning of the year
Addition during the year
Deductions during the vear

Ouistanding at the end of the year

23,52,400 2,35,24,000

23,52,400 2,35,24,000

23,52,400 2,35,24,000

23,52,400 2,35,24,000

Preference Shares

31/Q03/2016

31/03/2015

No of Shares Amount

No of Shares Amount

25,00,000

At the beginning of the year 25,000 25,00,000 25,000

Addition during the year - - - -
Deductions during the year - - - ,
Outstanding at the end of the year 25,000 25,00,000 | 25,000 25,00,000

Rights, Preference & Restrictions attached to each class of Share Capital

l. Equity Shares

The company has only class of equity share having a par value of Rs. 10/- each. Each holder
of the equity share is entitied to one vote per share. No dividend has been declared by the
company onthese shares. In the event of liquidation of the company the holders of the equity
shares are entifled to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of
preferencial amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held
by the share holder, Of joint holders, the vote of senior who votes in person or by proxy shall be
accepted. For this purpose, seniority shall be determined by the order in which names of
share holder stand in register of members.

. 8% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
Dividend - 8% of Face Value
Reedeemable in Financialyear2015-2016
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Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Name of the Shareholder 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
No of Shares% No of Shares%
of Holding of Holding
Daulat N. Medhora 13,61,500 57.88 13,61,5600 57.88
Nariman B. Medhora 3,45,600 14.69 3,465,600 14.69
Fredun Healthcare Pvt, Ltd., 1,682,000 7.74 1,862,000 7.74

EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

31/03/2016  31/03/2015

a. Net Profit/Loss aitributable o Equity Shareholders (Basic) 4,55 1.09
b. Details of No. of Shares used for Basic Earning Per Share 18,89,100 18.89,100
¢. Net Profit/Loss attributable to Equity Shareholders (Diluted)

d. Detdails of No. of Shares used for Diluted Earning Per Share

Face Value per Share
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VALUE OF IMPORTS (on CIF Basis)

FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Noties o financial statements for the year ended 31/03/2016

‘Earﬁculars 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Raw Materials 8,60,22,655 1,12,34,934
Packing Materials 0 0
Traded Goods 0 0
Stores, Spares and Components 0 0
Capital Goods 0 0
PAYMENTS TO AUDITORS
quﬁcu!ars 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
Tax Audit Fees 3,57,240.00 2,92,136.00
Other Consultancy 20,610.00 16,854.00
Certification Fees 68,700.00 56,180.00
4,46,550.00 3,65,170.00
EARNINGS IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE
Particulars 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
FOB Value of Manufactured Goods Exporfed 21,95,79,273.00 13,06,77,638.00

FOB Value of Traded Goods Exported
Revenue received from Setvices
Interest income received

Dividend income received
Insurance and freight on exports

Profit in foreign currency on Sale of Asset

1,00,00,223.00

61,27,668.00

Royailty, Knowhow, Professional & consultancy fees -

Other Income received in foreign currency

Total earnings in Foreign Exchange

2,19,78,922.00

91,44,697.00

23,57,07,164.00

16,18,01,257.00
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EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

;Pcri‘iculqrs

31/03/2016

31/03/2015

Expenditure incurred in Foreign Exchange

- Interest charges in foreign currency

Commission, Brokerage and Discount charges

Professional Charges

Bank and Finance charges

Logistic charges

Foreign Tax

Royalty charges

Sales, Marketing and Advertising exps
Meeting Exps

Reaserch and development exps
Infangible Asset Charges
Membership and Subscription exps
Insurance charges
Telecommuniocation exps

Other expenditure in foreign currency
Total Exps in foreign currency

Net earning in Foreign Currency

Capital Expenditure in Foreign Currency

4,73,973.00
4,66,973.00

42,09,786.24
3,67,341.00

10,19,411.00

81,196.45
11,00,607.45
16,07,00,649.55

©5,08,073.24

16,29,01,864.45

76




Fredun Pharmcceuticals Lid. Annual Report 2015-2016

FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
Notes to financial statemenis for the year ended 31/63/2016

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these finacial
staternent in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and
fairview of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company
in accoradance with the accounting principles generally accepted Imdia, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

In the opinion of Board of Directors the provision for depreciation and all known lickilities
are adeguate and are not in excess of the amounts considered reasonably necessary.

Balonce of some of the frade receivables, trade paybles, oans and advances are
subjectto confirmation.

The liability of VAT and set off have been accounted for on the basis of working prepared
by the company.

In accordance with the requirement for disclosure of amounts due o SSI units, as per
"Micro, Small and Medium Enferprises Development Act,2006" the company has not
complied the list of its sundry creditors who satisfy this criterion.

Information given in accordance with Accounting Standard-18 on Related Party
Disclosures issued by ICAl

| Names of the Related Parties : Key Management Personnel
i) Mr. N.B.Medhora

if) Mrs. Dr. D.N.Medhora

i) Mr.FredunN. Medhora

Business Organisation controlled by Key Management Personnel or thelr relatives .
i} Fredna Enterprises
i)  FredunHeadlthcare Pvt. Ltd.

Following are the tfransactions entered info with the related parties :

Director's Remuneration paid fo Mr.N.B.Medhora {(Managing Director) Rs.13,20,000/-

Director's Remuneratfion paid fo Mrs, Dr. D.N.Medhora (Joint Managing Director)
Rs.12,00,000/-

Director's Remuneration paid to Mr. Fredun N. Medhora (Director) Rs.24,00,000/-
Rent paid to Mr. Nariman Medhora for utilising a godown of his proprietory firm Rs. 15,00,000/-
Purchases made from Fredna Enterprises Rs, 7,73,437/-

7. The payment made towards Credit cards expenses are in the name of Directors,
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8. Information given in accordance with the requirerments of Accounting Standard 17 on
Segment Reporting :

The Company is operating in only one segmenti.e. Pharmaceutical Formulations

The Geographical segmentis considered as secondary segment.

Geographical Segments :
The Company primarily operates in India & therefore the geographicals segment is dividend
into Indian and Overseas markets :

Salesin Indig Rs, 167245788.00
Overseqas Rs. 235874407.00

9. Previous year's figures are regrouped & rearranged wherever necessary.

For Savia & Associates For FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Kinjal Sawla DAULATNARIMAN MEDHORA  FREDUN NARIMAN MEDHORA
Mem No. 134603 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date :30/05/2016 Date :30/05/2016
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FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LTD

CIN: L24239MH1987PLC043662

Registered Office: ENTRANCE SLIP

26 Manoj Industrial Premises,
G D Ambekar Marg, Wadala,
Mumbai-400 031 Maharashtra
Phone:022-4031811

29TH Annual General Meeting on Tuesday the 27th September 2016 af 1 1.00 a.m.

]
Registered Folio No. / DP ID/Client 1D

Name and address of the Memiber(s)

Joint Holder 1
Joint Holder 2

I/We hereby record my/our presence of the Annual General Meefing of the
Company at Ramee Guestiine Hotel- Dadar, Plot No 3, Kohinoor Road, Dadar ( E ).
Mumbai-400014.

on Tuesday, 27th September 2016 at 11.00 a.m.

Members/Proxy's name in Block Lefters Member's/Proxy's Signature

-

Please hand it over at the Attendance Vetification Counter at the ENTRANCE

{Only Shareholders /Proxies are allowed fo aitend the meeting)
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FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LTD

CIN: L24239MH1987P1.C0D436462

Registered Office: PROXY FORM
26 Manoj Industrial Premises,

G D Ambekar Marg, Wadala,
Mumbai-400 031 Maharashtra
Phone;022-4031811

_ PROXY FORM
( Pursuant to Section 105(6) of The Companies Act., 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administrative) Rules 2014.

29th Annual General Meeting on Tuesday the 27th September 2016 at 11.00 a.m.

- Name of the Membei(s):
Registered Address:
E-mail 1D:

* Folio No./DP ID/Client ID:

f I/We being member(s) of FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, holding shares of the
~ Company hereby appoint :

Name.........oooeeeeenn L Address
Emaitld......ooon, LoSignature S or failing him;
NOME.. e, Address
- Email id. ... SIgNature ... or failing him;
(3) Name.............. e v v Address
| Email Id..........o SIGNAUIS o or failing him;
as my/our proxy fo attend and vote (on a poll) for mefus and on myjor behalf ot the
Annual General Meefing of the Company to be held on Tuesday, 27th September20T6at 11.00
am. af Ramee Guestine Hotel-Dadar, Plot No 3, Kohinoor Road, Dadar ( E ),

Mumbai-400014., and at any adjournment there of in respect of following resolutions:

Resolutions :

1. Adoption of the Audited Financial Staterments for the year ended 31st March 2016 and
the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. Confirmation of the Interim Dividend.

i
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3. Appointment of Directorin place of Dr. Mrs, D. N. Medhor ( DIN No. 01 745277)whorefires
by rotation and being eligible offers herself for re-appointrment.

4. Re-appointment of the Statutory Auditors and fixing thelr remuneration.
5. Approval of Related party Transaction with related parties as mentioned inthe notice
pursuantfc applicable provisions.

Signed this ..o, dayof ..........ccooenn, 2016
Signature of the Member ..................................

Signature of the Proxy holder(s) ......o.ooevviiiiei s

Notes:

1. This' form of proxy in order to be effective, should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the meeting.

2. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes please refer fo the Notice of the
Extra Ordinary General Meeting.

EVSN (Electronic Voting Sequence Number)

160817068
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- Com passionate HHealtheare

CIN No: 124239MH1987PL(043662

Date : 30th May 2016

Dear Shareholder(s),

The Company s in process of updation of s records of the sharehalders in order to reduce the physical
documentation as far as possible.

With new BSE Listing Agreement, it is mandatory for all the investors including transferors fo complete their KYC
informartion. Hence, we intend io  update your PAN No., phone no. and e-mail id in our records. We would also
like fo upddte your curent signature records In our systern.,

To achieve this we solicit your co-operation in providing the following details to us ;

1. If you are holding the shares in dematerialized form you may update all your records with your
Depository Participant (DP).
2. If you are holding shares in physical form, you may provide the following ;
FolicMNo.
PanNo.
E-maiiD

Telephone No.

Nome and Signatures i,

Thanking  youl,

For, Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited
Fredun Medhora
Managing Director

Manoj Industriat Premises, G.D.Ambekar Marg, Wadala, Mumbai — 400 031, (INDIA)
Phone : 91-22 - 40318111 Fax: 91-22-40318133 E-mail : business@fredungroup.com Web : www.fredungroup.com
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2 FR - Final Registration
# UR - Under Registrartion
# PR - Projected Regisiration

No. of Products

A E F N X
Therapeutic Categories

CAMBODIA

# FR - Final Reglstration
# UR - Under Reglsiration
% PR - Proected Regishation

Mo, of Products

A B C E F & | M N @ § Vv X

Therapeutic Categories

MYANMAR

10 =+ B FR - FInal Reglstration
B UR - Under Registration
& PR - Projected Registration

No. of Products
~
!

o @ s U v

A B C D E F & ) K
Therapeutic Categories

NIGERIA

Category

A — ANTI-BACTERIAL

E - ANTIHISTAMINES / ANTIALLERGIC

F - ANTACID / ANTIULCER / ANTI-EMETIC

N - ANTICONVULSANTS / ANTI-EPILEPTIC

X - PSYCHOTROPICS / ANil — PSYCHOTICS

TOTAL

FR UR PR

11 2
2 -

1 - -
- -2
- 1
4 1 5

Category

A — ANTI-BACTERIAL

B — ANTI-MALARIAL

C — ANTI-DIABETIC

E - ANTIHISTAMINES / ANTIALLERGIC

F - ANTACID f ANTIULCER / ANTI-EMETIC

G - ANALGESICS / NSAID

| — ANTICOAGULANTS

M - ANTI-RETROVIRAL / ANTI HIV

N - ANTICONVULSANTS / ANTI-EPILEPTIC

& — CARDIOVASCULAR

S - IMPOTENCE DRUGS

V - BONE MODULATING DRUGS

X - PSYCHOTROPICS / ANTI — PSYCHOTICS
TOTAL

Category

A — ANTI-BACTERIAL

B — ANTI-MALARIAL

C - ANTI-DIABETIC

D — ANTHELMINTIC

E - ANTIHISTAMINES / ANTIALLERGIC
F - ANTACID / ANTIULCER / ANTI-EMETIC
G - ANALGESICS / NSAID

J - ANTI INFLAMATORY

K — ANTIHYPERTENSIVES

O — ANTIDIARRHOEAL

& — CARDIOVASCULAR

S - IMPOTENCE DRUGS

U - APPETITE STIMULANT WITH MULTIVITAMING/

MULTIVITAMINS AND MULTIMINERALS
YV - BONE MODULATING DRUGS

FR UR PR

1

——r — 1

—_ 1

1
1

1

1
7

1
1

TOTAL 3 131
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& FR - Final Reglstation
UR - Under Registration
% PR - Projected Registration

@
©
=
9
o
o SR
5 -
’ .
.
Q U
Therapeutic Categories
PHILIPPINES
& FR - Final Regisiration
B UR - Uncler Registration
# PR - Projected Registration
2
2
Q
>
ko]
<
- P =
° & =
g = o
Z @: Z,}‘;
D - i
A C H J K N @ U W
Therapeutic Categories
SRILANKA
& FR - Final Registration
B UR - Under Regisiration
% FR - Frojected Regisiration
4+ o0
%
b
3 e
2 -

- b &
T 3 T
A B D F G H N

Therapeutic Categories

UGANDA

Category

A — ANTI-BACTERIAL
C — ANTI-DIABETIC -
P — DIURETIC -
& — CARDIOVASCULAR -

U — APPETITE STIMULANT WITH MULTIVITAMING/
MULTIVITAMING AND MULTIMINERALS
TOTAL 2

Cotegory

A — ANTI-BACTERIAL

C — ANTI-DIABETIC

H — ANTIFUNGAL

J - ANl INFLAMATORY

K - ANTIHYPERTENSIVES

N - ANTICONVULSANTS / ANTI-EPIEEPTIC
& ~ CARDIOVASCULAR

U- APPETITESHMULANTWITHMULTIVITAMINS/
MULTIVITAMING AND MULTIMINERALS

W- TREATMENTOFBENIGNPROSTATIC
HYPERPLASHA (BPH)

1

—_— o N0

TOTAL 6

j—"

Category

A — ANTI-BACTERIAL

B — ANT-MALARIAL 1

D — ANTHELMINTIC 1 1

F - ANTACID / ANTIULCER / ANTI-EMETIC - - 4

G - ANALGESICS / NSAID 2 11

H — ANTIFUNGAL - 1

N - ANTICONVULSANTS / ANT-EPILEPTIC 1
TOTAL 5 4 10
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FR - Fincl Reglistraticn
# LR - Under Registration
& PR - Projected Regdistration

No, of Prociucts

i

—
e

A C D E F & H J K § 1 ¥
Therapeutic Categories

KENYA

2 FR - Fincil Registration
& UR - Under Reglstration
% PR - Projecied Registralion

5%

o

No. of Products
e

T

A c F G [
Therapeutic Categories

CENTRAL AMERICA
GUATEMALA, HONDURAS, El SALVADOR, NICARAGUA, &
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC)

& FR - Final Registration
@ UR - Undler Reglstration
% PR - Projected Registration

No., of Products

A B C B F & H K L P R 5§ U
Thercpeutic Categories

MOZAMBIQUE

Category

A — ANTI-BACTERIAL

C — ANTI-DIABETIC

D — ANTHELMINTIC

E - ANTIHISTAMINES / ANTIALLERGIC
F - ANTACID / ANTIULCER / ANTI-EMETIC
G - ANALGESICS / NSAID

H — ANTIFUNGAL

J - ANTl INFLAMATORY

K — ANTIHYPERTENSIVES

S - IMPOTENCE DRUGS

T- ANTI OBESITY

V - BONE MODULATING DRUGS

4
1

_ o —

By — 1

1
1

TOTAL 1513 4

Category
A — ANTI-BACTERIAL
C — ANT-DIABETIC
F - ANTACID / ANTIULCER / ANT-EMETIC
G - ANALGESICS / NSAID
| — ANTICCAGULANTS
K — ANHHYPERTENSIVES
N - ANTICONVULSANTS / ANTI-EPILEPTIC
P - DIURETIC '
TOTAL

1

(ST

[=p]

Category

A — ANTI-BACTERIAL

B — ANTI-MALARIAL

C — ANTI-DIABETIC

D — ANTHELMINTIC

F - ANTACID / ANTIULCER / ANTI-EMETIC
G - ANALGESICS / NSAID
H — ANTIFUNGAL

K — ANTIHYPERTENSIVES

L — ANTIVIRAL

P — DIURETIC

R — LAXATIVE,

S - IMPOTENCE DRUGS

U - APPETITE STIMULANT WITH MULTIVITAMINS/
MULTIVITAMINS AND MULTIMINERALS
TOTAL
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No. of Products

& FR - final Registration
UR - Under Registration

@ PR - Projected Reglstrafion

A
Therapeutic Categories

RAWANDA

Mo, of Products

® FR - Fincl Registration
B UR - Under Regisiration

# PR - Projected Reglsirafion

C D G K o] P 8 U

Therapeutic Categoties
GHANA

Category
A — ANTI-BACTERIAL
B — ANTI-MALARIAL

Category

A — ANTE-BACTERIAL
B — ANTI-MALARIAL
C — ANTI-DIABETIC
D — ANTHELMINTIC

G - ANALGESICS / NSAID
K — ANTIHYPERTENSIVES
Q — ANTIDIARRHOEAL

P — DIURETIC

S - IMPOTENCE DRUGS

U - APPETITE STIMULANT WITH MULTIVITAMINS/
MULTIVITAMINS AND MULTIMINERALS

5
TOTAL 23




